

# SURFACE CREEK



THE BAR-I LIVERY AND SALE BARN Racel Austin photo

# COUNTRY

"BY A NATIVE DAUGHTER"
Hazel Baker Austin

1977

2nd Edition

A614 9

Gunninon County Library

her mother went to Boulder, Colo., for her birth on May 10, 1989. She

married Faul S. Austin, a rancher-cowboy, all Greeley, at Cedaredge in part time the part four years. She has had articles printed in several

# DEDICATION

Dramatic in its sheer simplicity, this is an important documentary of

certain improvements to "prove up", and to receive a U.S. Land Patent,

Hamesteaders were of different religious faiths, political beliefs and of

# AN EXPLANATION

settlers to designate the valley that comprised the lewlands watered by eight miles in width and covered the territory from Grand Mess on the north to the Connisce River on the south

Gunnison County Library

307 North Wisconsin

Bunnkon, Colo, 81230

Dook The early settlers railed the northern part Surface Dreek Valley. Records show that several of these early settlers came to look around and looked for choice homestead sites, but the presence of Indians

Most of the land was secured from the government through prehomedwaders will be used in telling about the planeers. They had to file

when the Lite Indians were taken from Western Colorado to the new

Any reference to "present day" refers to 1977, the time this work was

FOREWARD

The history of Cedaredge and the upper Surface Creek Valley could not

Western Colorado had been the home of the Ute Indians for several years' during the mid 19th century. After Indians were put on reservations government posts were set up at Meeker and in the San Luis

Valley After the Indians were moved to the Western Sione the Los Pinos

called "Fort Crawford" for a soldier that had lost his life in New Mexico. The Wirs were a short, hardy people with skin so dark that the Arapahas and Chevennes called them "black Indians." allegiance to three different flags, Spain, Mexico and the United States,

Spain in 1819, Colorado came under the parental care of Mexico. On Feb. 7 1868 it was needed to the United States by the treaty of Guadainne Hidalgo, which ended the nation's war with Mexico As friction increased between the lites and the advancing settlers.

in 1868, which included the Uncompalare area. The moving of the about Nov. 20, 1875. Chief Guray was given a 400 acres ranch in a new southern outskirts of the present Montrose site, furnishing it with bods, Lites in North Western Colorado in which Nathan Mecker, the White River The following year in 1880 a treaty was entered into with the Utes

could go into effect, it was necessary to get the consent of three-fourths treaty was donmant. However Otto, Moors builder of RS's, one of the commissioners, saved the day by privately giving \$2.00 in cash to every Ute that he could persuade to sign. By Sept. 11, 1880 he had the necessary number of signatures.

which would soon be open to settlers. He left his home in Michigan in 1880 to work in the mines at Lake City. During the summer he took a In Feb. 1881 George M. States, Clather of George G. States and

present town of Gunnison. Herbert was waiting for them with saddle and

and the pigneers followed the surveyor's roads and the staked gut trails.

when there was no trail along the side. Sometimes they even camped over night on the ice, built a campline and cooked fish and venison on the ice. It was an early March when they came up out of the conyon and got their camp on what is now the site of Montrose. Not thinking it wise to

With the American traces not far away at "Fort Crawford" they decided Delta where they found a few tents pitched - and crude buildings. They needed to help provide food for the next winter. There was no irrigation

near the Uncompangre River

After the garden was planted Herbert west back to the mines to work

of Western Colorado that some came as early as 1879 and 80 but were

along the facthills of Grand Mesa to show their contempt for having to warlike Indians camped along one of the creeks he "got scared out" and

in Nestwo Colorado Sept. 2, 1882 was the date the last of the Inclass were taken by the

Utah. This date brought an influx of settlers into the Uncompangre and

Some were ready to come in the day the Indians left and others came in a short time later. In 1882 several other members of the Castle and

settlement and move further north where irrigation water could be



A landmark of Surface Creek Country for many years if the Ear I Earn,

Belta County Historical Society - shoto

BAR I RANCH
The story is said that Heavy Keller came to Surface Creek Country in the

and sold it to Pierre Settle on Sect. 21, 1885. (This information was

There is no definite record of the date the barn and other much year. They can thousands of head of cattle on Grand Mess in the summer.

below Delta, to winter. The ranch had the very best water eight in the The land (199 acres that became the nucleus of the Bar I Ranch's was fired Leanand's homestead to Pierre Settle in 1881. Other land was added "Piaces Settle hullt the old Ray I have about 1881. Settle was the first manager of the ranch. In 1883, Henry Kohler succeeded Settle as

Several stories are told about Henry Kohler. One states that when be by their sides, another source gives the number as 5,000 head. Which the center of the present Cedaredge, but the cattle company considered The main ranch buildings were built in the early 1880's and are now

The ranch became known as the Bar I Reach and Cattle Company, but Sales Barn. The company built up a cattle empire which was classed as The dwelling houses on the ranch were probably built about the time the barn was constructed. "The Big House" where Art and Mary Scott now live was originally built as a cook house where the meals were

long table stretched nearly the length of the room, loaded with food The house where Mrs. Mattle Jordan now lives was the home of Heavy

Many other healtings in the ranch were healt by the first sweets. A long trade, worked as a batcher at the nanch for several years, it is

came to call. She tried to beautify her home with flowers and in



Mingos Womack Haddes - obots

petition for Postmaster of the new settlement in 1894, but some way the

Greek, east of the neech, when the early settlers came to the area. He said 1880's, and no wagon roods to had the lumber over. According to Art and Mary Scott line in the Big House. It too was in need of repair

Austin and at Pageia before coming to Cederadee in 1906. The



Mr. and Mrx. E.W. "Tab" Pierce, Marcella and Eud moved to the Bail sect in 1918. See Jim was ben on the ranch in 1919.

after the animals and also did part of the best work. One summer a

buildings were in "yearing pool" maps while his family limited them a stablegal in the beautiful to become sent straing to age one set also, an away for the contract of the properties of the properties of a set of the analysis of a first were needed to require many, many second a field in, and to got the first war. All of them may set the meaning along a first limited Marcalle France-Regulators (of first) is 10 years after than the trotter in the sentence of the large placed to the player reader soft numero. Over all we plok was to go to the guides early in the encourage and gather than the contract of the sentence of the contract of the contract and other agreements for the most account of the contraction and other agreements.

of the work.

It is believed that the crush of 1929 and subsequent financial oversus of the owners brought to an end the old Bar I Rauch, at that time in the possession of the Suckham bottons. The essech west into noniversible and a chattel dispersed sale was held to dispose of the sheet, about 15 teams of durit horses and all kedds of farm and haying machinery. The Privers came and if the superious with some machiner, sheet here.

Tab Pietre came out of the experience with some machinery, four head of forces and about 100 sheep. Aim remembers bidding \$5 which bought his favorite self saddle harder. The Pietre family left the sacch in about 1932. It is believed that the next each formals was Jim Doje and Social Coffee was his parties roome at the size. After the Duyler smooth is Source least, for Social less than the size. After the Duyler smooth is Source least, for Social less and

family paid over the much management.

The speed was put by the sale by the desired court in the suring of the property of the

# FIRST AREA FERRY

"Neight" and Sweden "Neight" Centro in 1855. This shift crossed the new size does not appeared that the title being being when that they are of believed to have been the highest even copressored in this same. It was so believed to have been the highest even copressored in this same. It was so to believe the send of the send of the send of the country of the More of the early settlent, many of whom were experienced extended, the send of the early settlent, many of whom were experienced extended the send of the law of the send of

Nevero Corte teste up teed at Exert sed a little table his feleration (account to the up teed of Exert sed as fell up teed of the exercise his voltage on moments on Corte Mess.

At that there seems to be able to the contract of the exert sed of

sheining for two weeks afterwards, they would be more billeast of implicant rights.

Some of his experiences of claiming lead, planting cope, office heroes freak week in inflame and hely Weeking in a 1-2 pear countriels. He contained in Southeen Develop debleted memory of hand times, and work and framed officialities.

However, during this one Revet and Reviet has a list on our armount of the composition of the collection of the contained of th

boundard bety look it to the mining time of Fellande.

They led the MRC look gain the hight and only will be sure came up and the is stated to get when. They protected their process better in the above when they dept, and the server light the wealth of season, exacting Fellands in the marriage of the second days. They crossed white more the follows freed and poolarly to the Telland Bland and individually the tellands and get of a least 35 per packed for the beautiful fields to produce, they cannot dept the telland bland and beautiful fields to be follows in Clear to produce, they cannot be administration of the control of the co

After News get his reach going he and After Repositis belift the Existree (Rig E Market) with the latter operated for many years themself the original foundation and part of the walls are believed to be a part the present stare building.

Next tried explaining to earn cash money. He went to Delta and working in various cleans, such as the Court Hoose, stores, and was working

Top Stropes at the time of the fields fash follower, (New one skinness piece that a solony sets in program, Chippen handed West or Head to the field that it was not follower.)

Here was coated or the first Market Market (New York 1822 and in Meet was coated or the First Market Market (New York 1822 and in Meet was coated for the First Market Market (New York Tarrett, Dien only whents was a 1852 and in Meet was coated for year market. Their only whents was a 1852 and in Meet was follower in the coated and follower with a 1822 and in Meet was coated for the first Market (New York Market (New York 1822) and the first Market Market (New York 1822) and the first Market Ma

, Tongue Creek School was being established

ORE OF FIRST CEMBEDGE HOUSES

One of the first house in Coloradge forer evened by Mr. and Mis.
William Repl was belt in the early 180% in the house was belt on part
of the 190 area Sam and Mat Learth Dought Issue 10, 1884 from John F.
If costand the river

Just 1, who received the Ger from the LS. Government on Just, 1914

Just 1, who received the Ger from the LS. Government on Just, 1914

sizes.

Sons after they bought the land and built their home, they adopted IDpair old Amanda Johnson (Hart). Her paients were Mr. and Rin. Eits Johnson. Fer matter did when she was thee pairs ald and she father did the year obe west to line with the Levetts.

Amanda and the houstand Father Rart had She children. Parker Hart

section by any to be west to love with the Libertia.

Amendes and the hydroxide Phashe plant that if we children. Parker Hart A. Liber Hart McCox, Doris Bert Chewart, and Just Hart make their becomes in Chandrage, well-filesof filesof becomes in Chandrage, well-filesof filesof filesof becomes in Chandrage, well-filesof filesof filesof becomes in Chandrage has follow inapposited that the stability that the stability of the control of the

Colorating Parts (Office was spored for 4. 1884.

Elses (filled) More could be reached belief filled. Level that is also to belief questionable benedies the state of the filled coloration of the coloration of t

Amended that their many interesting states about her further parents. They were remainfaller, inclusivious people, even though they even stayed in one place very long. Levelt stayed for form, specially all sinery stands and stage line from the Bart Rasch, and from the Bit Livery Barn. The barn was fore down in 1974. In addition to keeping booss and taking care of the Proof. Effice, Nate Levelt of the Cerkend in the covered waters show that "Did Man".

Oceasion brought as from Oldra rocca is well. He did his howes in these that give at this side at the present Chewirk Sporting Goods and Herston Wear Stock (Old Back Corest). Mix Lovert was a glassy section and other was not much soon in the covered varger where side critical. The mobile store sold a fine goodward continuation side worker, but not thread, some typical and stip applications, relative to the continuation of the continuation of the continuation of the Mix Lourit's disaptive Assertial sentential task little is significant to appropriate. This was the deep of the continuation of the continuation of the Mix Lourit's disaptive Assertial sentential task little is significant to appropriate. This was the deep of the continuation of the continuation of the supportant. This was the deep of the continuation of the sentential task little is set to the continuation of the sentential task little is set to the continuation of the sentential task little is set to the sentential task little is sentential.



CWE OF THE FIRST — houses built in Cedaredge was built by Sam Lovett in the early 1890's and is now owned by Mr. and Mrs. William Ros.

stories told of highwaymen. Mrs. Lovett told her daughter to give the money to arepone who attempted to sob her, but there was never any toodile.

HA Colobett of Essex County, England, came to Delta County in 1987.

mered in St. Dahr Schledul in Derver. They care to belie in 1116, we in California in See pass and more to Schledul in 1506. The body to the down those on in the son to cold late, with severe time for bodiety. In which present the large to Soly in 1500 and the sound to sole in 1500 and the sole sole in 1500 and the sole should be appointed frostnesser in 1500? By the time the Part Office about the sole in 1500 and the more office all the large to belief, and before more did not here of the did not if destroyer belief, and before the sole in the mer of the did not if destroyer belief, and belief to the sole in 1500 and the sole in

here they built the cement block house north of the lumber yard, First and Cester.

Mr. and Mrs. Roe have neceived word that the Colorado Historical Society has designated their home as a place of historical interest, and it will be included on historical tours.

Builder the house, the Clies received word that the Colorado Historical tours.

Honore certainer, cut have all registering the century. The most make the past of a shally alread site to be turn of the century. The most contracting them is the large soft that measures 13 feet, is and three learns in the circumstense of their and a shall feet turn the ground. It has a barnon inputs of 50 feet, were and or shall indice. The learns are concentrationary to the board to the contraction of the contraction of the board house of pricing state of the barnon to the board house of pricing state of the barnon to the board house and feeting shall propose under the true when they should all families and feeting shall propose under the true when they







ADDPTED DAUGHTER AMANDA JOHNSON NO

MRS. SAM (KATE) LOVETT

GEORGE O. STATES George C. and Carrie States with three children, Eilbert. Charles and families in Eckert in 1885. They settled on 40 acres south of Eckert. covered with sage and creosote brush and there were also rocks to pick.

church in eastern Colorado and later in Weoming, Arkona and California. Eilbert wrote that his father planned work on the homestead that his young boys could do during his absence, such as grubbing brush, picking

Before the Eckert Post Office was established, a man by the name of

the year 1887. He was appointed postmaster for the new department named "Marion Past Office Like all of the other pioneer children. Gilbert and his brother were bare-

mile walk to get the mail was too far to walk without shoes. So for this This took courage on her part because it was the "year of the rat-George brought his brome-making outfit with him from Michigan. He for him as this was how he had gaid expenses for himself and family

coming to Delta County. The finished brooms were sewed into bundles of Gilbert told of going with his father on several occasions to sell or peddle brooms. With the handles of the bundles of brooms in the center looked almost like a load of hor. It was a happy day for the family when

Delta. Not only was be able to trade for graceries and other provisions. children - red flammel long-johns or shoes. George usually walked to visit friends and to keep church appointments

river today. The water is too high and too swift." his but down tight on his bead and walked into the swift water, and seem through the modely, turbulent stream. Upon reaching the opposite

bank, he turned and waved to his friend and started walking off toward In 1895 Garren States mound his family to another claim. this one



GEORGE O. AND CARRIE STATES The second one, Green Valley, was also opened on States' land boys attended the university. Gilbert graduated from Deever Medical places in his church work, but they always called the Cedaredge area

A short time later the number of settlers were increased by the arrival

and Jesse Hart. Also Frank Castle, Henry Teachout, Adlebert States. Charles Estes, William Rowan, Fred Burnitt and Frank Rist. Before the Greek, south of the present site of Ethert. These two places are still

1895. In 1904 they each sent a box of red Berlighmeimer apples to the

variety many years after he sold the property Another entry sent to the Fair was the pelt of a 1.400-cound bear, killed



However, shortly before the famous bank robbery in Gelta in 1893. staged the holdup. To avoid suspicion, these men worked in the area as cowheys for the big cettle outlits. They had thoroughbred horses and kept them is excellent physical coedition. The animals were beautiful and neith of foot. did his best to buy the borse from the owner, McCarty, who refused to

Estes coveted was wounded, and later bled to death on Delta's Main Street. Estes declared the death of the beautiful points! but wasted on So it was that when Estes met members of the McCarty gang. It was the second time he had a passing acquaintance with notorious outlaws. As previously stated, the first time was in his native Missouri He was born in Springfield, Mo., Nov. 22, 1866. His parents were Mr. and Mrs. Richard Estes. While he was still a young box, his mother fed

James brothers, well-known curtaws and Bob Food. To secan the Fales The Richard Estes family left Missouri by covered wagon for Colorado July 5. 1873, in the company of several other families. On the way, young With his father and brothers, Estes started a freight line from Canon

Around the year 1881, the family moved to Gazolane where they writing, a large portion of that seech is being subdivided west of Hartway family lived sorthwest of the area at Irwin. There the seow got so deep Later they moved to the North Fork Valley, and in 1887 the family On April 12, 1896, Charles Extes married Cecilia Danevan. They were cattle for them from Dystal Dook to Aliasi-

He was deputy water commissioner for many years under H.C. Cetty and Oldtimers remember when Estes helped care for a sick cow or horse -- many men besefitted in a horse trade through Exter' knowledge and

The long-time resident also hauled the first load of lumber to build the

THE FIRST GRAND MESA LODGE MURDER

1889. An Englishman, William Raddilf, bought the lodge from him in 1896 and obtained a lease on nearby lakes. His plan was to preserve the Fishing rights on these lakes for just his friends and guests. So he posted People in Surface Greek Valley had used these fishing spots since their closing them. To discourage poschers, Radoliff hired a guard, which

trespassing and Reddill's game warden murdered him.

During the night the killer named Mehaney rade to Delta and surrendered to the sheriff who placed him under heavy guard in the irate friends were planning to raid the courthouse. This promoted him elsewhere, hoping thus to prevent a hynching. his family from Tayes in 1894), justice of the neare at Eckert. Lamar had In the meantime, at about 12:30 a.m. after county court was adto Nessander Lake Lodge on Grand Mess where they ordered all of After the bired help and families were sone, the mobsters set five to

While he was no his was back to Delta, the absent Radcilff was met in Montrose by Judge Alfred R. King, who told of the reception committee awaiting him on his neturn to Delta. The Englishman heeded the warning Mehaney's trial was held in Quenison. Connicted of voluntary monfurther record of him exists in Delta County.



Grand Mesa Hetel 1894

PHYSINESS ROOMS IN CEDAREDGE

Clyde Brower wrate that when he came to Cedaredge in 1904 as editor Their first log cabin was built around 1894. In Solvanov 1906, A.H. Stockham and M.B. Stockham and James

largest, a double building would be constructed with 75 feet frontage

The town of Codaredge was steedily growing with the trend of construction now on Cedar Mesa Street instead of on Main Street. Dr.

Cedar Mesa Street. I.C. Rowbotham from England took over the management of the Cedaredge Fotal in May, 1907. The botal was enlarged and prospered for many years under his management. The building was torn down before the new Post Office was built. A report in the Champion of the businesses in Cedaredge in 1907

included the following: all trops of stores, the Methodist and Baptist sects have large congregations and resident ministers; two physicians cover the field; there are two realts firms; a flourishing bank; one restaurant a hakery harvest those and numerous enterprises. There is need for a resident deatlet and no doubt a first class lawser would do

Amount 1609 there was a revolvent for a railroad line to po from Senton or Appleton, in the lower end of the valles (near Austin) to Cedarodge and further on to the coal mines. The capital was promised and most of the



The first store in Codaredge was built in 1900 for Joe Rogrete and Son. It Mrs. J.A. Wick and son Verson.

right-of-ward were secured. It would be called "The Fruit Belt Railroad accomplished the results ribbons of steel did not. Carbinedge held an election to incorporate in March, 1907, and in April C.S. Blanchard was elected the magor and Lew Delph was appointed

until 1948 except for World War I years. ston. 2 hands, 1 bank, 1 newspaper, 1 drug store, 1 millinery establish-I should milled box factory, I feed store, I meet market, I harness shoe 2 harber shoes. I obvaicions. I lumber yerd. 2 church buildings. I.

The best grade of cool on the Western Slope croop out of the hills at the edge of the valley from two to five miles from Cedaredge. Veins range

Mess for \$20 per thousand and there is an abundant supply of stones for building Permits for timber, loss for building a house can be obtained

The first physician to locate in Cedaredge was Dr. Isom Bergan. After he left he trick cost graduate work in New York City, then speet mans years in Alaska, but returned to Delta County to live several years before Another ductor came to Cedaredge in 1904, an eccentric pretierus with a long board, who stayed a short time. Dr. A.F. Grose also stayed for Or, L.C. Bolton and family arrived in Cedandre in May, 1995 from Kentucky, two years after he finished medical school. After his

retinement he continued to make his home and raised cattle neveral Dr. T. Herbert Aust, born in Briston, England in 1874, come to Coderedge with wife and two sons in 1908. He practiced until his death Dr. F.H. Bergae, a brother to Isom Bergan, was one of the first dentists

Other deatists have been Dr. Oscor Dwettells, Dr. A.P. Darley, Dr. E.T. Clark, Dr. Joe Siregson, Dr. Walter Sireon, Dr. Earl Lanningham. Dr. C.T. Frey built the Cedaredge Medical Clinic in 1948. Most of the

The Oct. 1, 1900 issue of the "Champion" listed the following doctors



OTTO AND MAKE PETERSON







adas of the Cadwardge Park to the east line of the Aust preparts. He took

Epoplace before their second baby, Mina, was born, June 5, 1885. She is

The year following her birth, 1887, near their first cabin, Otto built a South of the Paterson homestead, land was owned by John Lengren,

planted ripesed, he cut it with a hand cradle. Jose roked it up with as oak stick and the children learned to tie the grain in bundler. With a

Before the turn of the century. Otto circulated a petition to build a In his own family, all of the members were musically inclined ---



The home of Mr., and Mrs. Otto Peterson and famile, one mile west of

teeor in the world-known Kings Heralds Quartet on the radio program,

personalities. Two of the Peterson girls married Aldridge bruthers. Evie for the Surface Creek News. Artistic, versatile, she was a cost and composer of songs. She also did creative writing and painted many



CHARLES ALDRIDGE Althed and Eliza Aldridge brought their family to Delta County in the early 1880's. For several years they lived in the upper Surface Creek.

At that time. Charles was 16 years old. He spect must at his time. renoise a transies at the fact of Grand Mesa, or shooting rabbits to sell. is 1901, when he was 24 years old and Evie (Everett) Peterson was 21,

Charles and Eve had ranchland portfivest of Cedaredge and raised sitalts and horses for many years. Charles often sold Percheson teams for

\$500 a pair. The reach and pasteres on the south side of Grand Mass ass Husband Box Hillis and she were married May 2, 1934 and had five Year, have successfully operated the hay and cattle reach. In the

RESERVE IN A NUMER given to three creeks on the Tungue Creek drainage. They were Blue

Blue Nose was so named because the first settler on the creek was a doughspoon.

Dirty George was named for an exceedingly dirty man who first settled At the edge of a clearing on upper Surface Creek there is a spot known

Just before he died. 35 years later, he still claimed to be 95. Oldtimers remembered him as having white heir and a matching long handleber Dea day is the winter of 1884 a stranger drifted into the salley, and Hickman took him on as a partner in trapping and cutting costs. Towards

for him. When the woman's husband returned in the evening, he told his

sides, and was furnished with a stove for heat and to cook his meals and

gambler and it was reported that sometimes the men played for high stakes. He legt a flock of chickens which the Classon children took care In his later years he fell and fractured his hip. Dr. L.C. Bolton took care

After his death Dr. Botton became owner of the property, which is now Buitoe living room. The plane still belongs to the Buiton family but is

T.I. Culties halft a cubin and concarms when Aspen Heights Motel is now located, eine miles north of Cedaredge, on the road to Erand Mesa.



GT. Rawalt, the editor of the Paonia newspaper, bought a printing plant from the Gunnison Tribune in 1984. Part of the equipment went to the Paonia office, and the rest be brought to Codwedue to start a

The first issue was printed in a tent as the building was not ready, but a moved into half of a log building, next door to the first one. About three

The cells child of Mr. and Mrs. Y.G. Brewer, Clyde, was born in Gan-

items, lokes, and advertising for patented medicine, such as lydia allments. The front and back pages were left blank for the local advertising and news. Sometimes there was an extra folded sheet of

Rower married Miss Alpha Prouty in Delta in 1906, and as their

printing office. Their oldest doughter, Ada (Brisco) helped longer than

In the last copy of the newspaper he printed, "All the old copies of the out late in case of an emergency, but they were printed each week. The Mrs. Brewer very graciously offered these files as well as other papers



Third office 1906-1943

Are you satisfied with the undertaking service you are peting? If not Cedaredge as quick as anybody from Delta. Farniture, Rugs and Ranges.

build a two-story house. He later changed his mind and built only one

L.E. Golph made.



Like most vounesties in her childhood years. Aloha Brever enloyed When Alpha was 10 years old her parents, Mr. and Mrs. L.E. Prouty.

moved to Paradox Valley a few years later, there were only two ways to One summer when Alpha came to Cedaredge to help care for Mrs. Joe

published the first Cedaredge newspaper, established in 1904. He never in 1977 their daughter Aria and husband Meth Rosce cum. When

Street where Alpha still resides. Alpha never beloed Clyde in the newspaper office. She was the paly

them all going someplace together. With the baby in the go-cart and

the present Andersen's gracery store parking lot, where performances

orders and maintain up-to-date backs. Lodge, the Norsen's Literary Club, church and of course, with her family,



The first store in Eckert, built in 1884, was operated by Adelbert States

The Entert Store has been operated successfully by A.L. Resnolds and and Rev Ratekin: Carl Newton, Rev Hases, Ed Lampert, Bob Morris, Miles Educkill Rayry Mildred Tandy, Box Anderson, Educkill, The Bernard About 1915 A.L. Respolds operated the Ethart Store and opened a creamery. Butter packed there was said in Western Slape towns under

in apple shows in different parts of the United States in 1900. He

Woodsman of the World and Morane of Mondreat Ludges were in-

The dust from the Indian ponies' houses hadn't settled when many of the early settlers come to Surface Creek Mesa. It is told that most of the first serties came from the surconding mining cames and were

For one thing, there were no bridges over the Guenison River. People coming from Dolta usually forded or ferried across at the sites of either the present North Delta or the Cory bridges. known as the Goremment Road, which scanned the river near the

present Cary bridge. After climbing up onto Surface Creek Mesa, the read Mesa. This road was built by U.S. government troops from the military

the Meeker settlement in 1879. The Government mad was declared a county mad in July 2, 1883, by the board of Delta County commissioners. In 1886 the farmers of Riser near Cory. This bridge was replaced with a wider modern one in

The number of Surface Creek roads and bridges increased with the growth of the communities and as the need aruse for them. With the In 1921 the main road from the Goneison River (Core bridge) to river to Ecwid. In 1952 the road was widered to meet state highway read was widened and paving work completed to Cedaredge in 1956.

New Highway 65 over Grand Mess was built and black-topped in the early In 1965 a study was made to re-trace the old Military mad over Grand Grand Mess supplied the following information. The Military road from the Gunnique Ricer followed the sensest direction of Surface Creek. From the Cederedge community it book a sortheasterly direction, past the old Errent Pabl homestead to the early.

The road crossed to the west side of Milk Creek near the old Kembus cabin, around Bald Knob and then followed the ceneral direction of the jeep road to the top of Grand Mess. It came out at the south end of Old-time cowbook mentioned seeing some of the posts set up by the

soldiers to correl horses at the cark. It is believed that the last next was taken out and used for finewood by compers. The road to Radcliff's resert

New retired as district water commissioner and living in Cedaredge,

Charles Buzzard's panents were early settlers in Harts Basin. He hold of



Walt Aldridge and Jim Keller working on the country road one-half mile

charge of maintaining the Military road. It was the only passageway to "Dude" Trickle, wife of Charles Buzzard, remembered going over the Snow was deep on the Mess and it lasted well into the year. Most Beckley said he had seen snow 10 to 12 feet deep there on his birthday,



The first son of Nobel and Ermina Fogg named Fred was been in the Levett house in Cedaredge April 22, 1893. He was the first white rhite born in the new settlement. The Fogg family lived in several different

No place was available for public meetings in Codaredge at the turn of large enough for community gatherings and fraternal meetings. The hall was erected north of the present Fin-it Shop and corner building on Main Street. The frame building was menturied with a large room on the first floor, occupied at various times by a furniture and building. The finishing in wainscoating (varnished) made it way at-

The Cedwedge Champion newspaper reported that Cedwedge had seven fraternal organizations in 1909. Part or all of these groups



The first Cedaredge Hall was built by Cedaredge Hall committee about

probably used the half. They included: Woodness of the World, Modern Moderness, Mores and Moderness, Tenness, recipitor of Philas, Sold Fellogs, and Pathelahat, and there may have been others. The Masse Lodge was maintained in Echair and was named Echair A.F. and A.M. Mo. 108. Many diseases and suppose were served in the half. Find as well as when, was carried so the lang flight of condicide stalls. In later pears there may have been a sink and water, but original operations were carried on for many water without auch convenience.

Peach Belt (DDF Lodge was probably instituted in the Hall. Perhaps other Vaterial groups were too. In the liste teners, the Dof Fallwes Lodge members standed to buy the building. They paid for it or the installment plate and final payment was made about 1925. In the twinter of 1941, the old Colorange Hall was torn down. Much at the material was used in the construction of the new 100F Hall on the concer of Mart Thrift and Colora Meas Streets. The building in 58 feet

long by 36 feet wide.

a the year that the new Methodist Church the church served 30 clineers in the hall to ear poojects. One of them remembers helping visoring and closeing up afterwards. After the

"Dow the water a fing."

After the new FOOF hell was built, the Masses used it for their meetings until their own Miscoic Temple was constructed.

Highlight of winder festivities in December, 1999, on the 23rd day was a grand Christman Ball, held in Codernoge Hall. Advisorances of the day haded it as the "Swell Mish" of the season. Guest's received printed programs. A three-jusce hand provided the music, and a turker super-

Adds appearing in the first copy of the "Surface Canck Charappin" in 100d alreaded the Identification particle sizeability in the new texts: I.S. Barge, Psychocic P.H. Bargel, Petrotte Win Hart, Barder Shap and poor Albac, Charappin Cantell State (Charappin Cantell State), Psychocic P.H. Bargel, Psychocic P.H. Bargel, Psychocic P.H. Bargel, Psychocic P.H. Bargel, Psychologic P.H. Bargel, Psychologic P.H. Bargel, Psychologic P.H. Bargel, Psych M.H. Marke, NA. Barte, Psychologic P.M. Bargel, Psychologic P.M. Bargel, Psychologic P.M. Bargel, Psychologic P.M. Bargel, P.M. Ba

In 1994 the Cedaredge Land and Development Company, under the management of D.T. Gelf started platting 35 acres as part of the town site. Land in Cedaredge changed hands several times so many sames anoses on the Jedanset of Improved home counter. JAMES MichOCH AND HOTEL Chugh bought the first ranch earth of Trickle Bridge on sell, Rowenber S, 1883, Trom a Mr. Earlevin. Michiga built a my transe house on the corporers. He had a large family and

side beduny frame boses on the grouper, like had a large family a flow children all attended the Frichts School. The boses berned down around 1931. Charles filter remove been got the form of the form of the form of the filter of the filter

In the May, 1987 Champion, we find: "I.C. Robotham from England took not the management of the Cedentifige Robot. It was relarged and prospored for many years. Addison seven made in 1910, doubling the capacity of the Hotel, by the overer, James Milliagh. The work cest shout \$7,500. The business so increased node: the management Robotham, making the remodelling of the building of cessary."

Mm 1, 1911 — Champion: Todarding Hebit in potting on methopolitan are such the new deficies was built in A. Aliadia park in bloes fitted up on the upper foor of the new wing, and a writing noon was added on the lever floor.

Mr. and Mm: Riphpham and a minter, Miss Rants chock had helped with the appreciator of the business) upon the lever floor.

Mr. and Mm: Riphpham and a minter, Miss Rants chock had helped with the appreciator of the business) upon the line the first all with they writered and moved into the first floora month of the pool half, which they reduct, firm Michigle (in soo of Jamers) and he will first grant helps to

India. At 19th other their week 3.1 status appraise pair one between Coveration them week "reak and about Appraisest, in addition to the bobby, doning room and kitchen. A pock cellar had been contributed in a contributed to use for stating failed and registrables. Jim and Paul soperated the botto from 1953 and 11527. They rowed to their reach, quotivest at I Coloridge where they like first revenil great. Does they returned to the botto from 1950 and 1650 to '43. When Receive Lower week in charge of the botto for a week in the large 33s. I had



Looking west on Cedar Mesa Street from the Bank Corner, Buildings

It was later conned and enlarged by J.B. Michagh.

CHARLES WOOD KISER



ILLIAM MASHINGTON AISEK



SHARON WOOD K

Charles (Mode) Yalou, Xi. and depicing attalies in oppor Sorbino Encounty, remembers a beside year being register. He percent, Allians and Elia S. Kine, came from Candedo Case. His peace, Allians and Elia S. Kine on Docksonger in 1884 and remarkation in 1882. The case to Docksonger in 1884 and remarkation of the control of the contr

cable and milling the clary caves.

As soon as there were enough prospective students in the community (17 were needed) a new school district was farmed in about 1991. On a Claud Mass the mee cut logs, which were been for the walls of the school/boose. The district familished the material for the need, floor, windows and door. Pleased School was remad for the first teacher.

At that time, possions were held only six months during the winter. The

ing and harvesting of crops, arises started school at Pannell when he was sever years old and b



iddeen of William W. and Elfa S. Kiser, Back — Will (8-lily) and Charles.

the time is had complained the eighth guels, high school was available in Centeringe, the street offer three years. The emembers that perturbed school, he began helping his mother for "greeke." This he started school, he began helping his mother for "greeke." This he elegipted so much tall for 60 gers following he sever mixed a summer. Charles began farming the himself the year he manife dissipation of 1211. His fallet green had discuss for such Time properly adjusted to becomplace on the north: his brake, follow, was given sender 40 to the west, not himsy existently took were the one saids.

and Harry enerthalily took over the borne seach,
many early netters, all of the Kisers built big hay barns near their
ales to protect the hay from winter snows. Barns for layetack were
until the near Disable of the hay barn.

and log building that he called a coller, or mith hones. These buildings are useful standing, let adodd Sources to be made and peated more than a failure and grain. A causidantile part of the family income he earned with the aid of his base of houses, have always proud of them.

Clarke's dedicates for many pass included working at the first log of the pass of the called the called the pass of the called the called

side of Grand Mesa to Cedaredge or Delta. Pierce Biothers had a sawnill or Young Creek and Orlin Kitch had one on Kiter Creek. During some winters, they could use a region hall lumber until Chanteran firms. Other years they sledded all the way to Cedaredge. Chantes' First ventum in read building was in 1933 as a county employer. He was promoted three years later to the job of foreman of the

district which was located between the Connison Rever and the comline on top of Tourne Meas.

The road pin ended the year he was effected County Commissioner () one term) in 1948. They same be bought laid waster of Connisoner () one term) in 1948. They same he bought laid waster of Connisoner () one term) in 1948. They same he count is not began working the other term boughts, the bears, was only like the cost in high place, was shall of logs the cut on Grand Meas and bad them milled to be versportification.

> is oldest son, Gerald, and wife, Mary, came to live e, Mike, resides in California.

# ACCIDENTS

Mary early issess of the Surface Credit Champion nevergaper reported condents that hipped oil bugglies and vegan because of helpin young, consensus or of people being Surface of Thory Indeed. These seemed to be an early handle case by proveding because fools right as these are with the modern horists "nation" the honol." April 3.1971: Sandern laws laife which his horists can eaver, going down Davier Sander (also known as Recent) gradies on orthose; at all coloratings. These waters or wherepers to the accordant as details of the Champion.

December 28, 1906; D. 15: Bergem was feeling all when he mounted his form in make a house 2011. Apparently he familed and as the slipped out of the saddle his first cappt in the forms. This highlander the house which diagnal him down the street. The doctor was badly braised before his house was capped to provide the provided by modern. There were surreless reports of houses being frightened by modern constantions; i.e., a state and motorisms. Many times the management operatorisms (i.e., a state are motorisms. Many times the management and management of the state of the state

country in the part of them. The part of the selmels; but also when very limit hance were driven by people without the experience and ability to handle them.

If not THE first, at least one of the first savenills on Grand Mesa was Cedaredge in 1905. After the sawmill was established, they conned the first lumber used in Since the time the first sawmill was established, there have been



# PORFRY P. IMMES

The first bridge over Surface Dreek, east of town, was built through the When he and W.W. Sackett Isid out the Cedar Mesa grade about 1906.



Mr. and Mrs. Albert Stalte with three sons - tall, good-looking young



In the early days, not long after the pioneers settled in Surface Creek Creeks to bring to Surface Creek water stored behind these dams. This

Some of the early stockholders and directors of the Surface Creek and Minutes of early meetings between 1887 and 1889, record that the directors wited to roise the dams of Eggleston and Barran lakes but

the April 12, 1894, a group of farmers consisting of Eugene Royall,

The Park Reservoir, which at the present time is the largest storage in was started sometime in the late 1880's. The reservoir was later taken he the Leon Lake Ditch and Reservoir Company. The Fruit Glowers Reservoir in Hart's Basin was started in 1897 to Reclamation to construct a 4.480 foot reservoir in 1938. The transfer

pioneers of the salley. The pattern of development is similar in all cases. The work was done either by teams or by hand; the owners or All of the reservoirs on Grand Mesa are grouped together and known as

growhere on the system. The purpose of the Pool is for the Nater Mand Creek, Kiser Stough and Coder Mesa reservoirs were built as The Water Commissioner Dictrict Supervisor of Grand Mess - Lin-

The Grand Mesa Water Deputies are: Wayne Wiseman, on the Grantys; Surface Creek; Marvin Stephens, Beaver Creek - East Beaver Creek Stews Tack, Dirty George - Sand Deek - lower Forled Tongue - and

creeks: Willard Bull - Milk Creek - upper half Surface Creek and Cedar Rus; and Paul Stockemer - Athlife Run (including fruit Growers Reservoir) Dry Creek and Current Creek. Strangers in town on November 4, 1910, might have been of the



Tipple of the Old States Coal Mine, discovered by Charles States and

The early settlers soon found a need for feel other than wood for their Delta and surrounding areas. The lower end of Surface Creek Mesa had

The first record of a coal mine dates back to 1884. The Old Rollins Mice. located west of Fair View on the south side of Grand Mesa was probably the first coal mine opened in Delta County. Frank Fiches come to Delta County in 1884 and worked in this mine soon after he caree. unknown cause and the mine was closed for many years. Wellman, daughter of the late Sid and Dorothea (Fickes) Shoup was

heard the blast. She reported the fire the explusion caused in the cedars Of all the coal mines that have operated in the Grand Mesa foothills

The Torontowk Coal Mine is believed to have opened before 1900.

operated it about 1903 and 1904. His daughter Helen Mitchel several Another of his daughters, Durathea Shoup's hashand Sid Shoup

operated it in 1935-1941. Gene Yelico ran it for several years until it was The Faintee Mine was operated porthwest of Dolta in 1901. It is believed that the late Charles W. States discovered this sein and helped

The Cooley Mine opened up west of the Rollins Mine and is only

The human's for the Davis Mine were opened about 1995 on the road

night and a coval to keep their horses.

John C. Meers and son Clarence bought the Coalby Mine around 1910. it to Delta. They used two wagons. The first wagon had sideboards and

The Old Church Mine was negated by Tom Wand around 1903. If's

neticed a black streak on the hillside where snow had melted. The melted seow made a puddle that was black enough to use for ink. The

tunnel. They were of different sizes and shapes as though made by several years Charles States worked as mine safety impactor for both Charles States made another coal discovery on the hill above the old

Charles States with one of the donkeys used in the Old States Mine to

States Mine in March, 1837. That summer he worked with olick and

George Patton was prospecting and found a rein of coal that was

He knows it takes but very little tail.

closed about 1946. The water broke into the tunnels at night and

Frank Hischman and Nat Thomas stopped working the mine when they The McGruder Mine was opened at Cactus Park, north of Cedaredge, in

of the Unyd Patten loose



Caldwell had set out 700 peach trees and had one acre planted to



L.C. Bolton chese to locate in Cedaredge in 1906. A graduate of a

The wartiful doctor's initiation into medical service in Western

When Ch. Status serived in Codaredge, two other doctors were engaged the homes of his patients, as was commonly done in the early days.

his head -- took his fee in trade, and many times forget that his

A COMMUNITY DOCTOR





stretch out on the straw to saber up, if they had imbibed too freely. We transporting mail and passengers because he bought his first Stoddardthe pictures taken at that time. With his family H.P. Miller came to Cedaredge in 1905 and operated

was used as a stage to Delta. The following month Miller started to build four residences in the K

In March 1911 H.P. (Hally) Miller started to remodel the Elk Livery

Oreck resorts and will meet parties at Austin and Delta. Glean and

APPLE SHOW 1909

Codaredge merchants and the Surface Dreek Champion newspaper The winner was given a magnificent \$200 gown and a \$75 hat.

Lewell - E.D. Smith, Dedaredge Yellow Bellflower - I.B. Ratekin, Frient Flora-Bell - G.H. Webb Scott's Water - W.N. Facelouts Black Ben - E.E. Bull Gaso - A.E. Miller Grimes Golden - T.J. Harshman Rhode Island Greening - G.H. Nebb Lower - T.J. Hashman Welbridge - J.S. Netterich Alexander Black - LA Dowd

Alexander - Chas. H. Divae. Days

Black Twig. In Surface Creek Valley, fruit provers tried many different





The cycles decrement of the companion of the cycles of the cycle of the c

Before 1900, probably as early as 1855 Dr. A.E. (Austin) Miller taw possibilities that the area on lower Surface Creek Mesa would be an ideal that country. Dr. Miller had come here from lows, for his health and booght much land here to prove his fast in the fasture of the area, which was latter called Astatis. in become to his.

At first, transportation consisted of horse and once chains wagger, horsebook riding and the river boosted a fenry until a bridge was built later.

Grobards were set not extensively and a depot was welcomed in 1900 about the months have been taken out as they give id but late.

John har viel fruith and the light placed, in we can again a size of them and being replaced, in we can again be right-light placed. The set of the right-light placed in the placed in the right-light placed in the right-ligh

part of the Weysoch Packing Shed were burned. In 1937 the first Growers Reservoir dam broke, which did us damage to the two and countypide. The furners saffered loss of water for the season, and the force of the water brought with it bouwhich are still be to seen in the social lots as grim reminders of Jane in 1937.

Toolically, a new packing shed was built on the sight of the Canning Factory, and it, too, burned in 1966. Although the citizens could have given up many fams, they seen exact of "stenes statif "and only dug in each time, striving to make things better than they had been before. Besides the optimism of its inhabitants, where elements which have contributed to the lown's well-less gare that it has the best where they is to circle. Persistents fresh that is one of the significant in people building new homes them at this time. These people come from many places. The water is ned advertised by its thirty residence. Then, the abstract for each tap use, under normal conditions is much higher, than the supremoding ears, and at a minimally place is much higher. One the Control State University Experiment States, Alabo Manacel by Dr. Evell

or mock sign seek, solven interest confinence in a sign of the control of the con

The Austin Methodist Church was built in 1919. Services were held then



Austin Baptist clurch members worshiped in a traveling tabernacle may of a railroad car and in their church basement until the Austin sanctus was completed in 1964.



## ustin Past Office

Serving though the pasts as postmasters of Austin were the following. Chasins Gatanal, 1905 with an office in the lamber year, the Supple, and 1905-1916. It is based, 1911-1915 (similar Microsco, 1915-1924, Thouse Marco, 1914-1914). The serving Microsco, 1915-1924. Thouse Microsco, 1916-1914 (similar Microsco, 1916-1914). The serving Microsco, 1916-1914 (similar Microsco, 1916-1914). The serving of 1911-1914. Challaton, 1916-1914. The serving of 1911-1914. Challaton, 1916-1914. The serving of 1911-1914 (similar Microsco, 1916-1914). The serving of 1911-1914 (similar Microsco, 1911-1914). The serving of 1911-1914 (similar Microsco, 1911-

# CENT CHANGES SESSENCE

The disk is a record was located in 1838 by Goorge Water. Experimental the highest and George Herbana. It was decined on the first in Experimental that the first Section Research and last in the lover old of Herb Section. A company was organized by the analone of lover Section Creek for the purpose of boliding a dam. Shares at lack were soid at \$10 each, and by Jassays 1994 a 20 hock care. Soffer to be just been completed. It is inherently to not the amount of wages paid to the creek. A man incrined \$1.25 per day -- a man with a beaut of bases colored \$2 a.b.,

water for twill greene of lower Serfero Denk Mess until Stadigs, Jack 1, 5023, when I shark, employing the summer supply of linguistics water through a seriors grupp onto the laws of Austin. Once of extra the attacking to the lower of Austin. Once of extra the attacking to the lower and the formshed that lay in its path; but this was little, companied with the logs of water deliny needed to make the Copp of the summer. Before the work was over, the residents of the lower end of the mess must not replace manimously to reload the during which larges in the summer and replace manimously to reload the during which larges in the summer and replace manimously to reload the during which larges in the summer and replace manimously to reload the dark.

ment. Though this reserval belongs to the residents of the lower Mass - Cary and Austin - it lies only about two miles east of the Eckert Stone. The reserval functions thinking and speed-budge for many sportisems thoughout the auseman. Annually, the Lone Club sponsored does seen there for seenal year. The reserval in one of the places such makes of migration with regular than one of the places and numbers of migration with rely the field does and quite materia to evit uses in their

AUSTIN-HOGERS MESA AGRICULTURE RESEARCH CENTER
The Austin-Ragers Mesa Agriculture Presench Center has been in
operation since 1524. Feris Deen was the first appointmender of the
station. Prior to that time, the 40 acres its was used for educational and
demonstrating purposes.

Deliverior Syste Intermediate Representative Contribution and

AUSTIN -

Colorado State University's Experiment Station purchased the Rogers Wides after in 1961 as an 80-arm tent of undereloped lead. In 1962, 10 acres were cleaned, leveled and explorate were planted, Am additional 28 acres have bee prepared and planted to applia, peaches and nectories. The Austin-Rogers Mora center is situated in the heart of the appliance.

graving area of Delta and Monthore Counties. The Austin date is located in miles state of Delta junct eff Columb 65 24 in the top of the grade ging into Austin. The Rogers Meas site is located 10 miles east all Austin on Columb 92. The Austin and Supers Meas sites are stated at an elevation of about 1,000 and 5,000 Mert. respectively, with an enemal executation of about

5,300 and 5,300 feet, respectively, with an average precipitation of about 10 inches annually, supplemented by infigation. The average growing season in 150 days.
Dr. Eveil A. Riegers, acting superintendent since 1953, gives the following sport of the work of the essench that is being accomplised at

Removed, at the Austria-Region Mass catter is conscisuate consentance, with scientizes from Control Mess algorithm Research Control, and the scientizes from Control Mess algorithm Research Control, and control mess and control message of the Control Research Depresent Education. Its analysis of the Control Research Control Rese

in criminal, partic passion proceeding, and continued are continued as the continued are continued as the co



Assin-Ragers Mesa Agriculture Research Center office on the ground floor and the lab in the basement. Dr. Ewell Rogers is acting superin-

### -

Although there is no record that if was used very other — Coloredge, what a join in the entity Set. The section store of the Ellinowy Set. on the present location of Phrime and Company's gooding sets. The walls were in inches thick, used of Shit justle ground parts. The walls were in inches thick, used of Shit justle ground parts. The story is still of a Coloredge in infer who was piched ago a driven frozen and the set file (Bil. Ellinose and businery sets in each constructed, the protocor could robbe to set out the share or besid down about the set of th

ports again.

Doing the time that the water for the Cedenday system was taken out. Doing the time that the water for the Cedenday system was taken out. If a facilities Cedendar constructed of facilities Cedendar constructed on the Cedendar constructed of the Cedendar construction of the Cedendar construct

After the tree' of Codendge brought the first pipeline from Guard Mess, the pipe was connected with the connent settling test, not to get out the dirt but to Siele Office in all of before it west to to the Codendge water cristers, north at them. So Marice and John Mills were fined to proor a comment Connection seared the settling test. This sea was the size of the Sittle pillbouse which, with his back-bes, Earl Troop moved to its present location.

This part of the Cedaredge water works has been abendosed since the new Surface Creek Water System by-passes the location. The little, old



The Cedaredge Ja

# CEDAREDGE WATER SYSTEM

Prior to 1913 each family in Codaredge depended on a well for dementic water, but that summer the Codaredge water works were put into operation. Two cornect resonation were built, one mile next of laws and water was pupel as them from Surtace Creek. After the water The men responsible for installation of the new water works were: Major, I.G. Bobotham, and the trustees, I.M. Conner, B.F. Ehnet, W.B. Sneethourt, Thorn Theosphee, Beb James and L.C. Belson. At this time very few people had water piped into their howes, but used a bucket to carry in from a faceous in the mer for the kinden. Before the

a faucet would carry water from a neighbor's water top.

Ed Watson, an Englishman of I stall build came to Cederedge before World Wir I. He was full of public spirit but because of his poor eyesight, to give him an easy job, the town causeoil appointed him as clerk, day

"Reticus fived alone with his Ainedale dog "Bath" in a long namew bolding located auch of the pool half (new Short Resech) lossing just except a self-lide or between in it and the bash building. After the Etile jail was mored to the water-works afte on Surface Creak, Wilcom and "Wolf". Supple them at night during the spring san-off, and

took care of the water.

The first Contingly water reptien was used until 1506-66 when the town into depending water reptien was used until 1506-66 when the town into a position describt to Canad Mean and Rechai streamen arous. The peoples brought the water to the "water works" on Surface Count when the air was "blief" not before the water flowed to Counting and the County of County

contributions forement had set up the black-topping mixing plant area just outsil will the inseries and the participated in covering them to be sum soon of the sale or doubt from his project got into the forem variety. During the summer of 1955 the travel of closivedge and upper Sanface Creek water sears hird or over to clear the right of laws, dig travelors and by part to this mixem springs in the face Labels area, or disord files also their variety system. File along worked on the project under the Reighhold of Visible Creek search Label Search and on the sprict under the Reighhold of Visible Creek search.

building expension in tows as well as to new additions and celuide residents. All of the taps have the some regulations in regard to gallenage and washing netrictions but there is a difference in the charge. The Cedencing seven system was built in 137% and completed in the many control of the complete of the complete

What did young people do for winter recreation in 1911? "Young tolks have been making best use of their Christman securion by puriting in time coating dever various grades and steep hills. (Caclar Meas grade. State lasse, Statette species and others). The servetions is looked upon by them as a fine thing. Steighing is not alone confined to the prompter

the fine singling."

The Bowers Grove, located sortheast of Trickle bridge, was a fauntity proces in the first decade ofter the curs of the contrary. The settine came from miles assert in bugges and vagoes to signify a day (field with socie designity partners as virsing with old

contray. The stiffers came from miles around in buggles and wagnes in early a day filled with such explosable publicans as virining with of trends, exting a bountful disner, playing games, and extering context to April 24. 1006, the Champion reported that Mr. Bowless as cleaning up the grave for make a more destrole poter for public gatherings. He planned to boild a permanent speakers platform in the center of the gravets.

CEDAREDGE TOWN HALL

he desired twee tell, list or of cenert block in 1931, was converted stigling the early of providing proved fined street consecution of the providing of the early of the contract of the street consecution is desired. Some, the earl does of the street blocking was used for this forwell that the cent does of the first partial ten house the "lines cent" for a white, but the first the equipment, an old for first engine axising the tens for the street block providing an axising the tens for the street below that the first and due of the beside was but the tens from 1, there is no the state of the other block was but the tens for the proviping may be a simple that the street of t

recover in the "Lossinghist station has Tables derivated everyte Serytes", but the state of the Lossing station of the caused like assigned and the notest persons who accepted a seet an the caused like assigned and the not persons who accepted a seet an the caused like all its facilities. All the recover that 125,000, less than the headanch to the gas before a like from than 125,000, less than the headanch to be gas before like from than 125,000, less than the headanch to pass defined before the control and the lower the cell large cover this improvement. To the trave.

Ed Man van einstell anze of Ondersign 1975 and has bed for the Confidence of the Confidence of the Confidence with confidence of the Confidence of the Confidence was elected at that time, while Pail Acut went on the concel in 1944, but was of the sewer plans. Other members of the concel leads in 1956 wene. Dwe Cohen, Allow Waston, Thou Robbins and All Boadels. Mrs. Banch Phillips was thore circh for a good many years. Same the majors proceeding 1956 were Allys Nation, Phil Aust and Ed Reafway, not necessarily in that close.

The basement of the Town Hall was enlarged at different times to make room for town equipment and the embalances. The sid Fire Station room was immoded into the Cederacy E-public Ularus, them the south end at both rooms was extended south to cover the garage, giving an added room for the library and a specieus council room and more space for the clock's office and laber.



Codaredge Town Hall built in 1931, Mrs. Stanche Phillips, long time town plank is in the doorway.

# CEDAREDGE PUREIC LIREARY

The Celemedra public Biomy was stated by the Women's Liberary Cubdated it has originated in 1950. The books Billing a five again boose were hepf in sortion places used mound to present location. The Utberray Chab possessed the cub with benefit programs, pilly, and existing as well as gift books and donated time spent as Sharian. Link Celabett and Alpha Brower with some donated being topic care of the

were libraries before Betty Morley took over the work in 1972. Her helper is Helen Battus.

The library has probably 3,000 fully catalogued books besides other old books that were series catalogued. They plond the Pathforde System in the last 1950's and enough a portion of lasts to the poly generals. They are able to receive books on book loses from Grand Jeschico Library. Here are mostly Districts to book. They all endedeers to either books

Women's Uterary has not twice a week during club year since it was organized in 1910. As the name needs indicate the members enjoy a wrinty of noticetional programs, book inviews, travel and side programs. The club membership is 40 to 45 women. They usually meet in homes, but hold special programs for family and guests in Meson Hall or a but hold special programs for family and guests in Meson Hall or a

# BLACKSWITH SHOPS

Blackmith shops were an executable to pieces thewas as pumpers and america dations are to execute the today.

The first one is the upper Service Creek Valley was Condend south of Trickle Valley and County Valley Technic Creek Valley was Condended to Service Creek Valley was the Condended to Service Creek Valley Valley Technic County Creek Valley Valley Technic County Creek Valley Valley Technic Valley Valley Technic Valley Valley Technic Valley Valley Technic Valley Valley

he died in 1956 his sen. Climone, owned the only bubblanth steps in laws. For several years, he operated the Grant Shop at the Perk's Bakery site.

The First Every barn was built by Bob James for Sam Lavett around

1904. Never with the content shad of the old solding research. Lender, Johnston of the Bill sold, and by glichest as in of present on the solding sold

Nell endorff was the clinic, using an open traving car. The present line, Echart truck line, is cemed and operated by Bob Campbell.

The first garage in Codandge was built by Find Farker. The building is now accounted by Thander Mourtain Farkeren. Steve.

April 24, 1908: The Codumetge Booster's Clash will meet at the decidenting half to discuss pines for the bettomeral of Surface Creek lands. Refer of the heality war. The valid preceds a callinace, for quart latters, Others of the Codumetge Boosters (15s) are Rey A. Doese, secondard, 124. Gauge, vice precident, 247. Breener, secretary and W.B. entitlests, beausers. The Color Boosters Clash with hold a meeting to get formation and best anough and of clarific crops that care he shipped to formation about their anough and of clarific crops that care he shipped to IPPING AND FORM RAKER -- PARENTS OF THE AUTHOR



Swelfere Raker has line roles from Count Mesa at opn of RO. Ining and Edna Baker came to Cedaredge in 1903. Before they lett

Boulder, Calorada, they rented Elder George G. States' ranch, northwest adjoining that ran up the side of a ridge, and another 40 acres that set before they were taken to the Lintah reservation. Many of the humand-over trees could be seen on the bare billside. (This property is

Having bought the acreage, the Bakers continued to rant the States' such until the owners moved back during the surroter season. The



EDMA AND ITYMS BAKER 1950 - The last picture taken of living Baker, 85, and Edna, 75. The

is. The rabin was added to and remodeled as the years went by. Here

While his parents lived in Kansas, around 1890, living learned to

Like many other settlers, during having season lining "worked out" -

materialized; but, inseter as he was able, Irving continued to make up



(Dee-Horse Baker) Judson and Heles Baker came to Declaredge in 1905.

His brother, Judson, and wife, Helen, came to Cedaredge in 1905 and always drave a team of horses to a spring wagon or a heavy wagon, while "Tan-horse Baker," and Judson, "One-horse Baker," Nother of the

Invine's daughter Hazel, and her husband Paul Austin live on the land har Electe Ladson proved up on. Author Papel's two sixters live in

When Irsing's wife. Edea, passed away from a heart attack in 1950, he bosoned by the State Road Department which set up a sign, "Baker's



Moran Ladge was a name given to a rastic log structure on the south bank of Egyleston Lake on Grand Mess. It was built by Colonel Frank Morat and his daughter, Rellie Cater married to Merrill Wright). Father and daughter also concated a store that adjoined the lodge on the west. In addition to the 36 beds available at the lodge, they put up many

commodate tourists. Mater was pumped from Cald Stream, a flowing

four horses and a heavy wagne. Meals were served at the lodge for greats One Fourth of July a bir provision surprised many people and left war 1912 before the Ladge was completed. The resourceful owners

anexpected guests. In later years, Neilie told that she cooked for two was baked at the Lodge. Sometimes they san out of light bread and Nellie made baking cowder biscoits by the hundreds. Usually a cook and and assist Nellie as chambermaids. A string of saddle horses were kept at the Lodge to seet out for trail



COL CEORCE FRANK MORSE NELLIE WRIGHT

rides. Bobby Worth and a young man by the name of Fatch sometimes took care of the saddlery, and helped out wherever they were needed. After the building burned, it was never rebuilt. Frank Morse, a druggist from Chicago, went to Niobrana, Nebraska to benefit his health in 1880. His wife, Jennie, and three-year-old Noble

at Nisbrara. A sister. Bassie, was born when Neille was 12 wars old. left the orainie. Town life did not improve the coloner's poor health. They and Yellowstone before coming to Cedaredge about 1909. They pur-

Nellie was always an outdoors women, doing a man's work. Oldrimers processes and supplies to Declaredge. She was naturally reserved, while her sider Resde had been friendly and out-going and had a ready smile hearts and home for three motherless children - John, Barbara and

The colonel suffered a boart attack while secutioning in California and ded there. Nellie had married and her husband passed away several

budding to the new school. The aid gave the new school the boost it. Fascinating stories of Nellie's life are recorded in a book, "Nellie's Proirie," by less Zuler, written a short time before the former's death in

wagon in 1894. They forded the Curmisco River to reach Surface Creek. Lamer was serving as Justice of the Peace in Eckert when on Grand Mess William Womack was killed by Radolff's game warder. Mehanes.

tician, was born in the family home. In addition to Quincy, the other Lawar children included: Mrs. Lloyd (Della) Miller of Delta; Mrs. Lee. Doughty's school, taken in 1900. Donna Miller reserved Lloyd Miller, son of P.H. (Holly) and Ada Miller.

After Llevel and Goesa were married they lived in Pueblo for a while.

telephone conrator in Eckert and Delta for 25 years and worked as Delta



North side of Cedar Mess Street, 1912.

Newcomers would have almost as hard a time recognizing the town of remodeled buildings and building fronts of today. A sest change has This picture of Cedar Mesa Street is dated 1912 and was taken by an unknown photographer. In talking with several old timers who lived in Cockwedge about the time the picture was made, many interesting incidents have been remembered.

The building at the far left was used as a destal office by a Dr. Morris before 1912 and he was followed by Dr. Polland. The late Mr. and Mrs. Building No. 2 was remodeled in 1969 by Rey Bingham and Mrs. building which was used for a cream station. Wrigh Souldin and Delly was built to accommodate Grant's Grocery Store originally. Then store several years and Allye Houston bought it and continued to operate Building No. 3, now in Palmer and Company's office was built in 1905. with a second floor. As the words on the awning in the picture indicates it housed the

the frost of Building No. 4 for the garage award by Fred Parker and Highes changed the same of the store to "The Thursder Mountain

takes they housed four businesses. "The Confectionery Shop," was Resoberry Sandae. Imagine his surprise and amazement when he found a bee in the raspborry dig. It is not remembered for sure which business. Building No. 6 was "Gent's HIRSCHFIELD Furnishings" and as the

Building No. 7, with the name "Stewart Resty Co. Loans and In-Some people can still remember when they, or their parents hitched horses with buggies or wagons to the chain links connecting the "Old Anderson new owns it Cadaredge had lamp posts in 1912 as one lamo post can be seen in

float of the garage and another was located by the hitching rack, or is it. Greek Champion" the local weekly newspaper from 1904 until 1543. Some of the people in the picture were identified by the photographer

James; No. 5, Mrs. Bill McCormick; No. 6, Belssie Lee: No. 7, not loove.

Coderedos has always here a tour where remarks how exthaunt for Norwest Festival activities, Community programs in the actual house. community sales or a Christman party on the street such as was out on by



lot now owned by Brooks Service Station. There was no date on the

Evoluti and Ghallee Shard now reside in Dalta. They did not recall that

called by that same while Sherd owned it. The west end of the brick building bound the "Bank of Coderedge,

built around 1903. It had an outside stainway in the back. People, not so aid may recall seeing the running grans of a wagon on the top of the half, the day after Halloween when pranksters took the wason aport.

meetings, school programs. The building next to the half is believed to be the first garage operated Reed's boons is seen above the smaller buildings. The Gld Cedwedge used recently for the Mini Mart. The next building on the south now

There is so was of beling the reason for the crowd of people in the







HR. AND MRS. L.E. DOLPH

Lewis and Mary Delph, with seven children, made the long big from Nebraska to Cedaredee in 1902 in a covered wagon along with her Jappe Patterson. They all settled on Cedar Mesa. Lewis bought property. moved to town and they built a house on Fifth Street. Lewis and Mary's

Business advertisements in the July 15, 1904 edition of the Surface

Cedaredge Shortorder Resteurant J.F. Burgin

General Merchandisa

Barber Shop and Pool Hall

Dry goods, fancy articles, books shore, hardware, hierasts, saddles, Hotel and Ledging Rouse

A.E. Miller, prop.





I.A. Harnicker, minister

that James A. Hunsicker followed during the 44 years he "gave" in teacher, and minister of the Prestyterion Church at Eckert. In addition.

10, 1868, on a farm in Limerick Township, Montgomery County, Penn-Kate Broamer became his bride in 1897. Six children were born to the anion. They were: Ruth, Margaret, Dorothy (Dut), Catherine, Broomer

Catherine (Brown) Ives in Dalta. Their mother, Kata, stood by her from 1892 to 1895, he worked in the New York City stums and also

Durch in Fairview, Kansas Because the damp easters climate seemed to affect his though for

meier property line.

Eckert was just emerging from the florder days era, and the settlers Cedaredge Masceic temple was built about 1960.

Reverend Hussicker always seemed to be a favorite teacher. In after In 1924 Rev. Hansicher started tracking in Cedaredge, and for the

Teacher of the Year." The next war, in 1956, he retired from the with his colleague, Hunsicker's help, formed congregations in the

family affairs. One of his entries states, "I finished one year of three

Of all his accomplishments, the one that gave him the greatest

Oranches of the USA. In addition, Rev. Humicker became a member of

treasurer of Ranch Ditch Company, 35 years; Secretary-treasurer of Eckert. After his wife, Kate, passed away in 1942, Rev. Hunsicker continued to

October 21. It measured 19% inches long and weighed 5% lbs.

# EDIERT CEMETERY AND BAPTIST CHURCH

William Warrack brought his family to Surface Creek area in the late 1880's and then lived for many years northwest of Eckert on a ranch that heard to remark. "I won't bring up my children where there is no Becode show that "Old Brother Clark" a travellor Bactist missionary.

came to the Eckert area and by subscription raised enough money to build the first church on Surface Creek Mesa. It was located north of the construction of the church than arrene else. The church was con-

Prior to 1890 the Buptist company had been organized into a church church were Mr. and Mrs. William Nomack and daughter. Mr. and Mrs. "Brother Clark" came to organize the church. He assally stayed with

the Namack family while visiting the church group. As was his habit, instead of walking to ride to Trickle School or the new church with the Warnack family, he walked all the way from Bull Mesa to Eckert. Eric Johnson brought his family to Eckert in 1883 and secured the farm

on his farm. His doughter, Emma Johnson-Wier, received this section of



land as her part of her father's estate.

congregation to hold services. Good roads and automobiles made it easy. to hire a pastor, the personage was rented for several years. From this

After the church was sold. George McDonald, a representative from the the former members of the Eckert Baptist Church. The purpose was to to give \$500 to it and \$225 to the Austin Eastist Church where three of

At a later date, McDonald returned to Eckert and removed the bell from bell, the building was badly damaged and sever repaired. The structure

The Eckert cemetery is a beautiful spot, especially on Memorial Day, This was before Delta County established a mill levy fund to take care of for the cemetery.

Albert (Al) Brookbank chose the upper end of Hart's Basin for his pioneer ranch in the early 1880's. He met Mrs. Annie Miles and married It was December when they reached the railroad station in Delta and

a quilt and sat in the bottom of the wagon, she was cold and "squalled" The next Sunday All took his new family for a ride to see the country,

The Brackbanks were extreme when it came to height. Al was over six than four feet seven. When they rade together in a cart or buggy he Netterich. Fred Yiter and Bob Hickman cabins and the Bar I buildings. doep with dust in the summer.

Two stary First National Bank and Post Office buildings built in 1915.

Bank of Coderedge built in 1905. Diganization for the first bank in Cedaredge was completed July 15.

1906. At the home of Ismes Zaninetti, on the Ear I Ranch, the Bank of Cedaredge was capitalized at \$10,000, according to a timely article in In addition to Zarinetti, stockholders were: A. and W.E. Stockham,

Temporary officials were A.H. Stockham, president and Fairfamb.

ducted in the northwest corner. A room on the south was for the post The first bank statement published February 14, 1988, showed the

of Cadar Mesa and Main Streets. The building now is Edwards Sporting Goods and Western Near.



were: President, J.M. Turner: L.C. Belton, vice president: H.A. Childs. Turner, F. Barritt, Frank Buzzard, H.A. Childs, J.F. Faster, Thos. Thomp-



First National Bank built in 1955

Cedwedge State and the First National Banks consolidated in January cashier, with C.W. Overhols as assistant. When Downs later resigned, resources, \$88,444.11. The board of directors included L.C. Bolton and

The first report of resources over one handred thousand dollars was in P.K. Yeans preceded D.E. Eckert who became cashier in 1934, and retired in 1962. The you't door of the old Cedaredge State Bank was moved to the new offices in 1915.

In 1967 requires of the First National Rank were reported as \$1,387,419.63. Officials were: H.L. Palmer, president; Eckert, vice president and cashler; and D.V. Gine, assistant. In addition to Eckert and Painer.

designated as the "Bank Corner" since 1912, almost everyone agreed

building with the new one. There would thus be a front office added to

name was changed from First National to 3st National Bank, and



New First National Bank built in 1976.

because the standard series of the standard series of the standard series of the standard series with sock shifts in that used in the former synchronic processor. It is not series of the beat personal. Acceptable to material or this guide and the beat personal. Acceptable to material or the standard series of the beat political beat series of the standard series of the beat political beat series of the standard series of the standar

Present back officers are D.H. deVisney, president; Donald V. Gips, vice president and cabilet; Wayne Silmon, vice president; Donald Hamilton, assistant cabilet and Edith Streams, assistant cabilet; mad Edith Streams, assistant cabilet; mad to be a second to be

# ALEXANDER KILE Alexander (Alex1 Kile was born in Philadelphia, Penn., in 1851, and

candy and treats for his children.

In 1917 he said the spack and moved to Cederedge, where his son
Clades Nile had preceeded him. He bought a home on two acres in the
west port of them and lives there said his docth in 1945, at the age of
54, his wife Sarah had preceeded him in death in 1925. His son Charles
38.

Need on a neach on Kine Dank, watt of been near later appeared a behalf-who one in Condenge for a later pairs prior to moving to Kine I will be a 1150 his chapter, 65th with the later pairs and lack moved to a 1150 his chapter, 65th with the later pairs and lack moved to a 1150 his chapter, 65th with the later pairs and lack moved to a 1150 his chapter, 65th with the later pairs and later pairs and later pairs and consider Ref. as the level arthresis and the later pairs pairs and later pai



Nexander Kito

LETTER AND THREES CLOSSON

Letter and Three Cleanon with their six desighter came to Cedimings
in 1995 and Securities as anoth seat of Cederage and the bust of the
property of their close. While developing the fact, Discuss secured
award the time of their closes. While developing the fact, Discuss secured
award that time of the control, Junear Zellander use the manager and
probably sead to all feel over of Insentit's Coupletes.

The incident excessed fact due not of Their growth with the sent of the
tended over all Colleges with the sent of the send over all Colleges.

The incident excessed that due not the "Tigle Section", While the entit
the send over all Colleges with the send over the "Tigle Section", and the
control couple for the Tigle Section of the Colleges and the
control couple of the Tigle Section of the Colleges and the
control couple of the Colleges and the Colleges and the
control couple of the Colleges and the Colleges and the
control couple of the Colleges and the Colleges and the
control colleges and the Colleges and the
colleges and the Colleges and the Colleges and the
colleges and the Colleges and the
colleges and the Colleges and the
colleges and the Colleges and the
colleges and the Colleges and the
colleges and the Colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and the
colleges and
college

A county owing that the back books. Fix framed 15 sneety agreement of the county of th

Located control of the present grain, it was very steep as it consided by all effect the ment and state of it was in side to many years. Reaconds show that the large state of the unit side to many the Cacher Mens din with a large board on competent level. Colona whicher with the Meas went to build this grain. They seed golds and shows short the site was well to build the grain. They seed golds and shows short the site of boxes (camed del and Saig) on a small accepted to more recold as earth. When the ranks show deep competition and competition and to how show the special points of the colon of the site of the special points plant of the Special points. The state has been widered of improved through the years, but the policy of the policy means the see PORTED T



Cedanedge United Methodist Church formerly called Community Methodist Church.

premy journes a con-mountained proposed in me a part per la premy from 3 chart from

centery was started on the west side of the size.

In 1996 the log building was moved to Cederedge where it was set up on the suchwart side of the prosent school grounds. Work of moving the building was done by Resement 8.F. focus with the help of male members. Growers were moved to Cederedge constrainty a few years later.

The first log building screed as an elementary school almost from the

dismost for about 15 years.

The Methodati compression soon outgree the little log charch, and
around 1914 it was said to the school district. The compression held
services in the State Bank hall and later in a taberandir they constructed,
about a block south of their present directure.

The Codaredge Methodati Episcopal charch and the Declaredge.

became knews as the Cadandge Community Methodist Episcopal Distrib. In order to more clearly indicate the kind of character of faith held among them Aridises of Algoriemat and Declaration of Faith were written and adopted by the new group.

The church was placed under the supervision of the Colorado Conference of the Methodist. Episcopal Charch and all of its property was to

ference of the Methodist Episcopal Charch and all of its properly was tobe held ander the name, Methodist Americas Conference. All excitibitions for besentient purposes were to go to the support of various benevolent bearing of that decommission. The Articles of Falsh were adopted by the combined charch group. Services were held in the behavior for several years. Later, it was

convices where the second control of the second sec

and 1504.

Some people may have woodered why the basement walls were built so both which made accessary the loss flights of steen to reach the

them that the basement was planned to provide a place for the young gite to play basket and valley half () his was before the high school gym is built). The basement has estimons and a well equipped kitcher ( dining room set so later.

A popular businessmas at that time organized what he called "Tough Bys", and he brought in 32 men who did not go to any church. They contribited a dark wark. He surput them back to donest work for another day to clear the year of boudders.

Work continued on the building during the pasternates of ministens: Jack Stewart, 1504-25, Tack, 1306-27; Profees, 1507-32. What on the church

Saves L1942-55 Ext., 1950-27 (1994), 1997-18. Whit is not be chance we complete and detained here of detail 1-1997.

Fatters of the chance see: 1311-38, 1997-1997.

Fatters of the chance see: 1311-38, 1997-1997.

Fatters of the chance see: 1311-38, 1997-1997.

Fatters of the chance see: 1312-27; year designed see: 1312-39; year designed

Beginning in 1920, club members conducted money-making projects to meet a piedge of \$1,000 to be used for a new halfeling project. In 1928 they served 30 dieness and hanques in the self IECP hall. From the several form sales they staged, they cleared \$101.00 on one sale that year. After the Namer's Society of Christian Senice was formed in 1940, the

moors or the casescan use deciced to recigate and become on them. The first meeting used the new name was beld in Grab. O. Now it is the United Methodist Women's Society. They make left of quilting and also all collecting warm, used clothing, debte an it from to sell in the Thrift Society of they sponsor especially for til rest: workers during fruit harvest.

BAPTIST CHUR

In the month of October, 1944, Mrs. Charther douased they size for the mercine of less selegate Charchin Calendage, Mrs. Mr. Mrs. (In 16) and 28 women of the Bootist faith in et to make jiers for the experience of 28 boots for 1945 and 29 women of the Bootist faith in et to make jiers for the experience Centrol and the way to be just for the mercine. The Remove Mr. find of their actionant. Intel<sup>2</sup> sett October school was had one had considered and colorage fait colorage. Their less of the Policy Actal was had one had considered for Mrs. (In 2014) and the window, but in Mrs. (In 2014) and the policy and in the proper wind in the Goodings and Coring the window, but in Mrs. (In 2014) and the consideration of the first colorage and colorage and consideration.

Baptist Church built in 1905 and new sanctuary built in 1950.

was a Christians observance in December 1908. There was here in the bolding or encoper on contribution from the people program. Ded cation rites were half Octaber 31, 1909. The Revenuel M-L Gos which de minister of this of both brill of Choolings. First Begind paster was the Revenuel Retts, Ivon 1905-66. The exit then were the Revenuel SI. Roongs (Solone) by Gos. In 1911 the Revenuel OL Tend May paster for every ears. During this time, there was discontined with the degree Jose on of them with the contribution of the Company of the Company of the contribution of the Company of the Company of the land of the Company of the Company of the Joseph Company of Joseph

Later, they maped with the Methodoiss and bocame the Community Methodoit Episcopic Clauser. Other Reveneds were: W.F. Cole, patter from 1917-18; P.E. Fry, 1918-19; B.F. Glassen, 319-22; A.W. Generger, 1923. There were several supply ministers before the Revenue A.S. Weeks served from 1925-28; C.H. Scholm 1925-39; I.H. McCharer, 1925-39; C.H. Scholm 1925-39; C.H. S

sophy ministers before the Reversor A.S. Meets served from 1952-89; C.H. Sickler, 1928-59; J.H. McQuery, 1933-94; C.C. Detsen, supply paster, 1934 and "35: McQuery returned for one year, 1936; Q.P. Eisting, 1937-38; J.D. Sanders, 1939-40.

Then Arthur Region was pasted from 1941 to "43, at which time be voluntered and was accepted as an army chaptain. John Nood, February

1955 ST, Linds Goodman, 1955-56. During the latter's feature, a new sentancy was constructed. The convention was laid in 1950. Designs Buffer served for three years and the preceded pasts, off Berkern, has been here right years. The Celebrage chartch became an independent Baptist Charch four years ago.

The Bloms I Traper group most soch landing alternoon for Blob and you program of the Blistian Social years a morth. Both meet at the clarch when there is anothe soon. Supprey care is provided for the clarken as young credence as packing year. It provided as the land of the program of interest to some control of the property and premote programs of interest to some control of the property and propries of the property of the property of the property of in the sprang all 1944. Sprain of the building completed, as some with the property of the property

full basement was constructed and dedicated in April 1962. A large part of the bosement was finished to use for a Felliwshigh ball and kitchen. Eight of the new brought so as young people in the church activities seen ordained as Christian ministers and many other members occame dedicated by worker.

.....



THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN

First Catholic Church, St. Ane's, was constructed as a dwelling, pur-

Early settlers in Surface Creek Country represented several religious tetts. For a good many years, until books of worship were built, families with similar beliefs other met in private bornes for spiritual expouragement.

The first Catholic families arrived in Celebracque christ the early 1887: when Sufface Oede Valley was praying stirted. Living was figured and roads were 1896 better than trails. The James Midglay thanly care in 1885 and settled on the first neich contri of Trickley bridge. Plet them came the Taxisheett's and Lovation Families. During those years man was usually held in the Medlagh home onch or twick a year. All of the members would be notified and gather tomather on the appointed size.



First to minister to the Calmidist wave ministering prisons. Fathers Coult and Lewence to bringle part distances in some with the small group. Later on the priests came from the manustrey in British, always by house the beggs. Their most of street, tapether with the length of time it tools breach their destination, necessitated that they day womight.

1.1 1006 Father Offerin, patter as thebrows, came to Colondergo several street is with the several content of the content of the colonder several mining the several several

hold mass in various homes.

Between 1993 and 1910 the more Catholic families arrived in the area.

They were the Minds, Somehoure, W.S. Grace, Ford Goff and Ell Glotter families. Ouring the years from 1900 to 1912 services were frequently held in the school/louse and in Cedardge Mall to accommodate the increased membership.

The Delta church was built in 1911. Then father Micholas Bertsand, belta paster, began to serve Octoredge as a mission.

The first Carbinic church in Caderedge, 32, Amril, was constructed for a dwelling and psorbsect from Mr. Magman in 1912. Privests who succoded Father Bettrand were Fathers Egyr, Helbig, Minoc, Lasgob Mann, Glalick and Microssa.

By 1958 about 15 Carbolic families were residing in the Cederedge area.

tile Allei Solding took jairt in many money-making projects for sversal years smill the group felt ther was enough maney on hale fa context. For Pueblo (Docreet Beard, asking premission and help its belief at larger, modern chanch.

All of their place smitnissianed when E.C. "Bill" Huft, a contraction with R.A. Rasilbursen from of Gland (bunction, Colorado, was secured to belief a feet. The security of the colorado of the contraction of the colorado of colorado colorado

fr. Huber recriaci cosely with the builders and in the spring of 1968 the ground was beaten and ceremonal rises book place. The new structure would be recrited result of the lattle feasing charch. Also the new florits, passes by may exist a cross which nevers to reach the first place Coderopa, a little resolution bases at the foot of mech for the first above Coderopa, a little resolution bases at the foot of

and countrylide atmosphere —— part of and akin to the trees, rocks and supborath sorrounding it.

New St. Ann't became St. Philips. The reason for the name-change was that \$13,000 of the building funds was provided by Catholic Extension Service. By tradition, the does was provided to I same the new change.

St. Philips Dauch was dedicated Sunday, September 22, 1948. Estep Dateds Easeed of Pueblo officiated in a endicatory service. We assistant was Fr. Dated Neber. Following the risks. Basho Suswell hald a command mass in the new church, where which the public was invited to attend "Open House." In the internal manner of the public was invited to attend "Open House."

In the letterin since its contraction, menorial funds and plaques for cleanand members have been contributed. Through this plas the chartway provided with a beautiful organ, Stations of the Cross and a lewly golden challen. Beevend Fr, Ravid Ginton, see of ISI Ginte, a charter member of the church was contained a priet or James 13, 1120. When he striked he

control, we do content the real and a search and a three the state of which a white the state of which a search and a sear



First to 1112, religious not had been carried not by seems for consciousion in the Cent conversal, A. Principion Should was denoted in the Central Central Central Central Central Central not Central Should be abling. This clean has discubed in 1000. The law was remote to a reage of a clean to interest to 1000. The central Central

cubic the Bennest Hancker to be the cepts.

The rand of a factor than was no brancage feel in the event by the rand of a factor than was no brancage feel in the event to the control of t

and satisfial church born.

October 17, 3155, was ground-breaking day. Following the morning thanks services, Mes. Arthur King, "Asset Becky" removed the First bloodful of earth on the construction lat. All through 1915 and 117 the church group withher for ratio mostly to segment the building fund. A



and Hansicher reported that they had located enough messy rock to three churches, this material was decided upon as the better. Men,

women and children turned out "the farce" to hail rocks by hone and wager. By March 16, 1906 a Mr. House was able to begin the masonry work.

Two first analize events occurred in April. Mrs. John Studdenest drow Mr. Firguson's beam and on the Letts of the month every available person.

regionar's tens and on the CRH of the month may available person which bind 30 dates if man since his measury work out of continues. 20%, a their received problem is a superior of the legal paper had present 20%, a their received pasted that since all of the legal paper had present attacking pretenting is a mortage or the ballions, a loss was wall be parried. Enriqued in the enrique was a check for \$1,000. If Whatch, 21(E), the beament was complete and resident, in spits at working and distribution, the check had paid by very. Wemborship trained of at their time.

rand of 1916-19 an councions and income white copied for this at of the time. Partor Humbicker whole in his diary "Dely life all year." the first time in a long period services could be resumed, it yas where they were held, on June 15, 1919. The follow

necklopers.

On March 33, 1900, Pistor Huesicker reported that \$4,500 had to paid on the charch building for labor, and \$4,000 in material. A three was a clot of \$1,500 which amount was taked in plintings be new charch was dedicted lange. S, 1921.

The first baption was performed March 31 for the children of Mr. a 1 Paul Philosope and Mr. Since Rowers Sets section.

Solition and Odell Motifies. The first fluented services was held for Al-Mellor, soor Mr. and Mirs. 14E., White Dealth Popula's league met at During the winter oil 15/2-9 the boung Popula's league met at the mount of the Movember of the Character for numerous social affairs are principled of the Character of the Character of the Character of the word the principled of a small everpoper culted the Character downs, then an an instrument of commonication with the boys who were serving country. The Provened Haracter also organized and find a top oil of Scott for a time was helpful to organize and a Christian Entradeurs society.

piano was purchased for the church in 1920. The means to b

was raised partly by a Sanday agg-gathering contest, headed by Misses Chair music of the Eckert Church has been a matter of oride though the years. The Reverend Hussicker was the director from the very beginning until he retired from public life at the age of 87 years. Since

The church structure was completed and dedicated free of debt on In 1922, Herbert Chase of Delta presented a gift of shade trees. A

A Christmas pragram, planned for December 23, 1925, was postposed because of a seven-inch snowfall. At this time the church was beated with coal-burning stoves. One was in the betweent and two in the

unflagging determination, encouragement and leadership, the Eckert added much to the worship atmosphery of the church sanctuary. Mrs. Kate Hansicker preceded her husband in death January 13, 1942 - a great loss to the church and community. Through the years she had been a helpmate to her husband and a leader in Sunday urboal and

On April 6, 1940 the Reverend Huesicker's resignation was accepted by Hoffman's painting, "Christ in Gethsemane," It hancs above the

A student from Oberlin Deliversity, Germany, Trent Devideor occupied pastor on March 5, 1947 Ground-breaking for the new mance was dated April 11, 1948. The

In 1969, the mange was completed. Ruilt on the back of the lot part to

The year after the Reverend Hunsicker's death, July 1950 until July. Following a merger of the Propheterian Church USA and the United Presbyterian Church MA is 1961, the local church name was changed to Eckert United Presbyterian Church USA 1961. His wife, Gertrude, was a talested musician who reorganized the

Dr. Con filled in as interim paster for several months until 0. Francis White and his wife come in 1978. The Reversed Ed Paup has been The Eckert Presbeterian Church has a "soled" relationship with the and his salary expenses.



A planeer group of Seventh-day Adventist faith held services for several member group met for several years in different homes and the

The only charter member of the church still living in 1977 is Mrs. Avery





Second Adventist Church dedicated in 1957.

Virgil Bouldin contracted to furnish cement blocks. Robert Wollane of

Notchica was head carpenter, and the male members of the church The seechary was completed and dedicated on Assast 15, 1915.

Unique in design, the six-sided building was planned with the sanctuary on the first floor and a room in the basement for a parochial school. The school started in September, 1915, with Miss Lena Hough as the first The size of the congruenties gradually increased and in 1954 place.

first church. Members did not have funds to buy material needed for the new building, so they did the next best thing -- they cut their own Men, warnes and children spent a good many days on 25 Mesa were cut and sawed into lumber at Neil Jones' sawmill, to provide

Local elders conduct the services in the absence of the paster. Some Rowell, I.E. Baker, Judson A. Baker, Pantor F.S. Chollar, Arthur Carwe, Z. leader, Shephan B. Deley, Earl Patton, Roy Grubb and Flord Rutan also



borne. Members met in the building that now bouses the Little Cedar Several wars later, 1960-61, a becament was due on North Fifth Street. It was rapled and used for church services for a number of years thereafter. Alfred Lloyd and Harman Hawkins helped to dig the

construct the present attractive sanctuary, above the old cornect



A complete list of the pasters of the Assembly of God Church is not

Dott, six years; Morie, six munths; and the Reverend Phil Region is the The first physician in Surface Dreek Valley, Dr. Egglestone, came to Corv.

in 1901. It is reported that he owned the first car is Delta County. It Counts. Before Dr. Egglestone bought his car he used a motorcycle, also

The Star Relace neeth was not actually in Surface Creek Country, but it but moved into Delta during school time. atalla and sold it to sheepmen, who were pasturing their sheep on the

desert in the winter. Some times the sheep were fed in his corrols. The



CORLEY CLUBROUSE

A group of friends rate on lensary 15, 1995, at the old Coalby
diabhouse, over 5 miles northwest for Coaledge to speed an affection
existing and reminiscing about old times. Some of them had not see
each other for premail learns. All of their parents were each settler in their

Coalty unminimity.
Those present who came to the area the seriest were: Laon Read, in
Those present who came to the area the seriest were: Laon Read, in
Floor, Helen Fiches-Michen, 1855; Lebus Adridge, 1901; Mor. Mytic
Floor, and he how deagletes, May Reins of Delta and Cella Wethreich of
Coderodge, 1905; Arche and Effic (Myest) Priesson, 1905. Group
members seet of compage to Mix no Priesson-Adding who line east of

area, in 1886

of the glassings and exclusions, which were treatment on the what is a considerable of the glassing and the

log cable, near the family log loom.

Post effice and supplies were transferred to Frank Fickes on March 31,

Post effice and supplies were transferred to Frank Fickes on March 31,

BOD. Wissess and AV, Bircen. The Wisson family's America neighbors
were the George Protis, Aerold and Fay Print! and the Rany and John

Sallisagons. They all re-located to the mee Couldy command;

When they arrived, septies who were already in the valley included the
holizande brainlies. Toold. March. Postbors. Devolets. Reverbils. Eickel.

Rick leavery.

To the group that met in 1965 at the cld Coatly clobboas, Mr.,

Yasner's letter reconsted an incident when the radia and grades were
only on oracl is meet places. Soos after Divisions of 1965 when the
Khatson finc came with this heavy seep piled high with Dopper, dray
met OL. Sallwages driving a horse and bugge on Coatley grant. See
which shaller. The boars or the bugge was substicted, the Ricky

on its way. Stillwagon re-hitched his horse. The folks were all happy and "went on their way rejuding," according to the letter-writer. Another writer, Mers. Wheres, told about a sample, I come fold who was haddy with a larket and opped a "henderfoot" visitor. The old Casilly Genome half, IZ by 100 feet, was built went of the store

memorial manage pairs liste and used as a floor in the horse of 50 and Durchas (Fickel) 5000, sorth if Echalica. Courts at the 1966 community grathering recolled cother long-associated that the service of the think of the service o

Frant In Childy points attended by searly emission. One peer a period was set up on the bill lead out of the promotion on of the CLT. Stain family and about 100 people were them, including some from Carteridge, Astan of Debt.

When the company of the Company

armed in Castily as the field of Usey? Pottos is 1909, fact had visited there may be fact before their marriage. As a little get 1, the application of Diagnosis school, south of the commonly.

Boyd and Allon mode of the Bibberham place with a fact which wages lasted with heasthold goods. The mod was almest but deep, and before the fact which the last. Billion years were commonly expedited by welly settled. The Pott was almest but deep, and the before a put and the last. Billion years are considered and the last school are commonly provided by welly settlers. The Pott was settled to the last of the l

Above 1192, the Copilly storn was closed and the Ficke family round, ways, In 1922 the yetment, and Ficker famile up the data Optioning to make a horse for invest. The little three cost list details in 1938. The Cobilly olds was organized in 1924 and meetings were held in the locate of the terminal to recent years. The group table valued on the cost of the terminal to the cost years. The group table valued of did steen beliefly was off-less if the manners for a clubbouss. The weems classed and final did up with visitory cutdins and filter contribution produced to the contribution of the cost of the cost of produced to the cost of the cost of the cost of section, tables and a well-suppled furthers. The meeting options haved produced to the cost of t



Coulty Clab (66 Times)
Back row — Dorschee Riches Stroup, Ricenson Michary Brooks, Lees Ree
Eds Westley McChermot, Man Pratt Rauf, Calla Nich Westleich, Ma Rich Greeks, Archie Peterson, Holes Riches Mitchell, Frient raw — Lot Albeides Rosson Blief Mits, Friens Robert, See Zoolft Colla perioles



narry L. Parmer and Lisco McDowell Palmer Wedding picture. 193

Nor in Germe, guidated from high storoid in Noer Reciol, Story Prince come to Geologica (in 1511), which we will you storoid. He parent, Mr. and Mrs. I Mr. Tallers, Dought 20 come of land northwest of Geologica, Section and the Geologica (Section and District Section and District Section and Other and part text in production and Other and other after Geologica, before the Control of the Contro

18. 1915.
The need/speeds statisted housekeeping in a sne-troom boses on his parents? Jacon. Later thely bought the house and made revent additions. In the Teach Couldman, Many Seeds and Seeds was the Teach Harry got his start in the top business when he book a cardoad of pagins to him. Peticase for lam Collection when he book a cardoad of pagins to him. Peticase for lam Collection with house at the Collection Seeds and Rail Seeds are for seed from the Collection Seed of the Quality of fruit his crocked produced.
Patients and Joids Exercised on Seeds of the Collection Seeds on Seeds



Exhet Welding Shop was built of adobe blick by Wasdel Doughty on the spot where the first Blacksmith shop was built in the carly days. The hall above the first shop was used for the God Fellows, Lodge, religious privious and Foot, Hossicker taught high school classes in the building

includes were 650 zons in agoins. Polines and Company Sought and Months in 1953 and in 1952 Receipt the 650 Set Handloops. Havy minds 20 years ago and to be soon. Receipt and 650 Mins, took own his interest in 1964 here and Company. While was sailed in an accident in 1952. The company will have 650 power of agoing, plus 12 in proceeds and 27 loss considering plants.

Packing stock were built on amount of the first Palmer and Company event. It was then that the first planter out the accessing was considered to the company of the compan

# CEDAREDGE VOLUNTEER FIREMEN

not indicate selectic; a clearly violated are freezen over 16 Method. CRIS.

1 in SELL. Scene with the lawly violated are freezen over 16 Method. CRIS.

Under and V.A. Phillips.

The dror is tool for the these believes Freezen were called to put out a fire that had othered is a whole believe the flar I flarm. Severall near were asseded to put the cut through the most, which was needed as post code pile palaces. In their had other the flar I flarm, Severall near were asseded to put if the cut through the most, which was needed to got code pile palaces. In their had to research the fire core of the mee fort his footing and fell file on its flow and the confidence of the file core is the several three fire core of the mee fort his footing and fell file on its flow and the core of the mee fort his footing and fell file on its flow and the core of the mee fort his footing and fell file on its flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee fort his flow and the core of the mee flow his core of the mee flow his flow and the core of the mee flow his flow and the core of the core of the mee flow his flow and the core of the c

does in places. In their hand in seach the fire one of the mere lost his foreign and fell files on the face in the most. Do will have care was boosed in a dos shed, sooth of Anderson's Marchan Portraing 1.6. A more supposed for the Portical spell. A more supposed for the Portical spell. The long Hall seals will be 1751. The sear fire extract when but it 1054. The sear fire extract when but it 1054 continued their fifteeth anniversary, in 1953.



First Cedandge Volunteer Firemen's Hose Cart. Ken Solph and Warren Brewer are pictured here. Hazel Auxlin photo.

The north end of the Codewdge Fire Station was built, on the conserlation and Coder Screecks in 1956. Part Levista was Fire Cheld at that time An addition was built on the south side of the station in 1972. The Codewing's Wilstoner Firemen zill have one of their they origin, hand carts and an old set truck they see only for Detrict Field to exhibition. Their working equipment in 1977 included four webscless: water task and these pumpeers.

The old fine Department hell tower was located on the sput where the Cedandge Strang new stands. After the Town Hall was built, the east side of the building was finished for a garage where the Fire Department kept.



The following Sociactime the Contain taught another term in a log

In 1906 new teachers were Augusta Riggs and Ethel Hickman, 1907 -Briggs and Clara Potts, who taught for two years. 1908 - New teachers Frameline Rivisett and Ruth Dooms, 1909 - Mildred Anderson was

years. New teachers were Anna Manchester, Lacy H. Benefiel, Ethel.



Friest High School huilt in 1917. The bigh school closed in 1945 and the building was used for Eckert Elementary grades, 1976 grades one, two

1917 - W.T. Artt was principal. New teacher was J.P. Phiopens who taught for a period of two years. 1918 - 1.A. Hussicker returned to the

1922 - New teacher, Rex R. Anderson, 1923 - Alice Burnett, county

James Brown; Paul Phigoens taught grades saves and eight. 1926 years and Boostty D. Romie, one. 1930 - George Berg, principal; Mrs.

1935-36-37 - E.M. Works was superintendent. Other trackers:



Nick-Gillon who taught Home Economics and English: 1938 - The new and Fine Puls for two. 1985 - C I Rate rejerios! New teacher was Is Newby, Julia S. Chahac and May Cary. Eckert School closed because



Among the teachers who taught at Mound were: Mrs. Veltam, Less

Since Mound building was no longer to be used, the board bought the

room. Box suppers and other diversified events were held such as

Thus, the old Mound school building remains undertrown and retains.

a school. The Trickle land on the east side of Highway 65 is now award



Trickle, Ros Steel. Second row - Effic Goodle, Little Reed, Mollie McHagh, Winnis Miles (Brookbank) Irene Sanola, Ethel Steel, Olie Collins, Chule Lampr, Teacher Dee Doughty. Front row -- Frank Reed. Trickle School was built in 1895. Dad Trickle donated land for the

the west side of the read, between the Trickle property and Surface Creek. Lean said he started school at Trickle in the late 1890's and it was Trickle School was probably built a short time before Pannell School. schools in the upper Surface Creek Valley and children walked, or rade a Part of the time two teachers taught in the little log school hoese. The Primary grades med in a wing that was built to the side. Some of the several years. Miss Madeline Smith taught the Primary grades one year. Other teachers were Mits Sarah Foster who later married Fauch Gine and Around 1912 the new one room brick schoolhouse was constructed

watch the progress of the new school building. The carpenter fined in especially, one evening they existed with the carpenter and he played an old pages and all of the boys enjoyed a song-fest. Many school and neighborhood entertainments were hold at the old school, including programs, socials and box supports. The Cedaretre CHMPICN stated "The attractive new book Trivials. School is representative of the progress of the community." The school

taught their children at home for a year or two until a school was available. Many times students had to walk, or ride horse, or donkey for and Fall, to halo with planting led harvesting of crops at home. There 17 prospective pupils in a neighborhood a new school district would be

The District provided from \$1,000 to \$1,500 for the school. Most of

of a school, while other land was leased to the School District for the

March 6, 1908 - "The School Board voted to hold school full winter months. (Before this same of the schools held classes seven months or and until the last of April. Farents are urged to send their children to school antil school closes so they can keep so with classes and have passing grades for next war." - CHAMPION



Passell School built in 1891

PAYMELL SCHOOL -- In the fall of 1891 the first school in District 22 was built two miles north of the present town of Cedaredge, on the site of

William and Ella Kiser brought their four children, Will, Charlet, May the settlement of Codaredee in 1884. As soon as there were enough

from 1891 to 1894. Latus Harris-Midridge and her heather Ed ware

tended the nearby school, but after the High School was built in

CEDAREDGE SCHOOLS

built in Cedandae in 1900. It was a one room building and the first The record of the opening of school on Oct. 5, 1906, stated,

or and six.
The Gederedge School bell that had been so much talked about arrived. Nov. 22, 1927. An article in THE CHAMPION stated. "It is a sery good and made in Helisboro, Ohio. When installed it will be beard in all parts of the District."

CIDAREDGE HIGH SCHOOL .... Refuse 1909 students limitating that



Elementary School built in 1900, Irese Morris-photo



CEDAREDGE HIGH SCHOOL 1510-11 Parsons, Grace Gerardit, Helen Parsons, Front row - Bill Ratekin,

meet in "The Academy" building

1923. High School closed early the spring of 1920 as the two story



SAND CREEK SCHOOL -This school house was built above the old

COALBY SCHOOL -- The one room Coalby School house was built about 1986. As more families came to the community the students at the the new room was built, he taught the upper grades and one ninth grade student Florence Rosols; and Mrs. McCalle took care of the lower grades. community activities and entertainments. Magons and baggles loaded and debates and dances held in the Coalby School House and the old Coalty Hall. There was a lot of community spirit in the neighborhood.

Some of the early teachers are remembered as Mrs. Adessa Stowell, Lawis E. Dolph carried the mail on Route 2 for many years. In good

medicine when necessary and he always stopped to deliver mail at the

The Coalbe community showed their appreciation by giving a Sunday districts consolidated in 1920, but continued to have classes for the



COMPAN REPORT Rank your - McCally teacher Dalmar McCally Phil Prett Din McCally LeEtta Parker. Front now - Roy Aldridge, Charles Aldridge, Jess

TONGUE CREEK SCHOOLS -- The first school on Tongue Creek was held in 1900 in a little for cabin near the foot of the grade, west of Eckert. It was used until 1903 when a larger, one-room building was Like most of the other schools built in Surface Creek Country, the one-



YRACHE CREEK SCHOOL - 1909 (Inner Morris photo) Back raw - Riv

room was adequate for the needs of the attendance for several years, but The school filled a need for the families in the neighborhood for school

Surface Creek Champion, 1964: "The Tongue Creek School has 26 home, (near the school). Many of the young folks rode horseback to

DEPMONE SCHOOL -- This little log school house, built in the late 1880's was tucked under a bluff on Kopenhaufer Ridge, on lower Kiser Chipmonk School while the new Tangue Greek School was being When the Otto Paterson family settled west of Cadanadge in 1885 the

THE COTEN MODIFICATION OF REED SCHOOL -- This school was built on family. "Conk" Walters used the logs in building a house, which later



that on Aug. 10, 1907, a school would open for a winter term on Cedar

Three school bouses in different locations were used in the Dry Dreek cement block school house was built in 1913, further up the creek. It

While the bus driver and his wife were gone to Cedaredge to attend a

After Passad School was haift. Front State, William Kissy injust other was put up about 1898, two years before the Cedaredge Elementary As soon as the church was built the Methodist congregation used it for

Coderedge Elementary School was built in 1900. About 1907 the THE ACROMY --- The log church was set up on the wortheast part of

Seventh and wighth grade beside some ninth grade classes were taught

seventh and eighth grades and band continued to meet there until the west of the elementary building and used for agriculture classes; later as

JACK BABBIT OR WHITE MESA SCHOOL -- "The Jack Rubbit" school 1900's and was used until the late 1920's. Harly Lelligh attended this He said, "One of the bors in school, Leo Loucks was taking a course in

# FURNIEW SCHOOL A new School District No. 9, was formed in 1900 and a new two room

Valley attended this school. Because of increased enrollment a third more was hailt in 1907 and in 1905 a fourth more was added with B. Imes, Lovene Wooles (Grow), W.T. Artt, Sidnes Artt, Jessie Artt District No. 50 and a new addition was made on the north for the het

Roed Puttorff came to the school as principal and taught all of the classes in the sweeth and eighth grades, eacent art and music for 16% The latter was there when the school elegat in 1965. Don'tly Phasins activities were held in the old Cory, or Mound school bouse, after it was

After the school closed the children of Austin and the Gannison Valley were bussed to Delta.





First Seventh-day Adventist Church School - 1915. Back row - Mary

church. The attendance of the school ranged from less than a dissen to

students were brought to the new achool at the exceede of the district in "kidwagons". However, some preferred to ride borseback or furnished



The "Kid Wagon" Letha Brooks-Walker drove, 1923-24 north and west of

The first driver was Tom Roberts and he had a team of horses. William

le 1923 24 Letha Brooks-Walker drove a team of horses to a small

ance barren hillside into a carpet of living green, making the carmetery

Tom Reality and Quincy Lalifair, were used in Cedanedge for several sears. In the late twenties, Mr. A.W. Hall stocked a few caskets in a back room

Cedaredge Cemetery is especially colorful on Memorial Day as the



THE CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL - In 1920 the School District and school outils could be given a better opportunity for an education than had When the old school bell rang is September the halls of the new school building echoed with voices of students of all grade levels, everything was shiny new and there seemed to be room enough for all activities in

the new gyer-assembly room. used for various purposes; home for the custodies of the school: Hot

A new elementary school Cedanedge was built in 1969 to separate the teaching room for all grades. This school was named for James A.

The building has eight classrooms: two entry halls, used for classes: an Morlin George served his first year as principal of Huesicker and the Eckert school in the 1976-77 sessions. At Cedaredge there were 10 full students at Cedaredge Elementary School Eckert Elementary uses the old high school building, constructed in

floor and a special purpose room downstain's. Kindengarten and grades

Mrs. Robert Lewrance of Eckert has headed the hot lunch program at The first few years after the school was built the high school principal.



Hussicker School built in 1959.

Not all of the school districts joined with Cedaredge when the new 1926 and Tongue Creek School in 1944. The children from these districts went to Cedandre (or Ecker) with the district paving their

students going to the Fairview School. "The Echart High School closed in 1942 due to the inability to secure Deby High School with tuition and transportation paid for by the Eckert District." (Surface Creek Champion)

HENSICKER SCHOOL George Stafford, was in charge of both schools. This was an unone sery aften, and the teachers felt isolated from the system. They at the time Mr. William VanBuskirk came to Cedaredge High School as oriocinal in 1964. He retired in 1970. Rarold Wick was principal from 1970 until 1976, with 31 years of teaching in Delta County. Merlin George was principal for one year.

> Retired Hunsicker school teachers and the number of sears they served Cedandor and elsewhere way: Mrs. Anna Mauldin. 43 years: Melanin Grant, 30; Mrs. Vera Lathon, 30; Mrs. Pearl McHagb, 30 and 26 of them teacher as was Mrs. Daroths D. Phenice.





the left and the tank built in 1950. They were constructed on the hill.

"Orchard Dity was born on my dining room table, following a Sunday

accomplishments. Mrs. Disce told her guests, "There is something I

After she had dropped the "bomb", a lively discussion ensued. There pipeline to carry good water for domestic use to the ranches on lower Surface Creek Mess. Hubbard valunteered to have his lawer look into the project to ascertain the legal angle. Since the first pioneers came to either through starage in cistores or directly from deches and creeks.

Dr. Austin E. Miller, who came from lows in 1900 to improve his health, developed a large ranch which was named Austin. He advocated epidemics of troboid fever accessors to incorporate into a town all of the people who were to be served by the protein. That discussed at the Dixon dining table would

Notice of incorporation was filed with the secretary of state in Man 1912. Dichard City was chosen for the name because a large percentage The first town council consisted of: Maror George Williamson: Trustwee and Everett White; Edmand Stabler was chosen clink and recorder. The

In the election of April, 1914, Ed Mathews was elected many and through the resignation of William Stark, Ernest Hudgen was placed on their land out of annexation to the new tows. Later, they changed their

homes of their neighbors. They signed up for taps and their ranches also Early is 1915 Orchard City world \$50,000 in bonds for installing a water system. Prospective buyers of the bonds questioned that high of a \$50,000 at par with interest of 6 per cent was unwarranted. Finally,

Orchard City council voted a mill levy under Ordinance No. 3 on August serviced by the system. This would raise \$3,000 annually from 1915 to the band in 15 instead of the 30 years for which it was written. However, On January 4, 1940 the city bought the E.E. Burntt rench went of

The following month, February 14, the council signed a NPA application to install the pipeline from the town to springs on Good Mesa Dr. March. 7, 1560 Odivario Rank and Treet of Date bounts the New lines from Codarodae to Steep trail and New York springs were from the WPA project, so several sidelines were tied in at this time. WPA labor dug trenches and laid pipes. People being served by the lines said In 1945 the council sold to Colorado Bank and Trust \$20,000 in bonds

Joe Dobbin home. Then the four-inch pipe that was salvaged was used In 1950 \$8,000 in bonds were sold to build a mile-and-a-half line. further improving the system. In 1953 there were 258 taps in the incorporated towe, and 212 taps outside of it. Cost for patroes in town was set at a flat rate of SS nee quarter with a dellar discount if paid during that 3-month period. Patrons outside of the town and on meters paid \$5 per quarter, with an

additional charge of \$1 per 1,000 gallons used over 7,000 gallons each 33-day period between April and October charge was instigated amounting to \$5 for inside and \$10 on outside a price of \$750 must be paid for inside and \$1,500 for taps catcide of

added to the saving water when need arises. No more springs are available in the Word Creek drainage area to tie into the line. On sormal starts to melt in the springtime on Grand Mesa. works line: in 1977 there are 1,005 on the system in the same territors.

Size of Orchard City is 11 square miles, or 7,000 acres.

in the early 1960's when water started to run low in the system, a cistem was built on Grood Meso with \$15,000 bond money. In 1965, the

A filter plant built in 1975 near the Grand Mesa cisters cost \$108,800. There were sufficient monies in a general fund that made bonding

is 1963 or '64 meters were installed on all tags with an allebrased of

reported by District 13 Regional Planning Commission shows a 61 per significant growth of any area in Delta County, according to the Corn-

mission, headquartered in Montrose, and administrator the proposed In June, 1977, Orchard Oits limits in-town consumers to 30,000 per line from Grand Mesa cistern, part Cedaredge to Eckert to replace the made to the line from the Grand Mesa cistery on to the top of Grand

There has always been a gamble in raising fruit; marke a freeze one

vigetables being unavailable in early-day stores, most of the settlers Early records yessel that the first fruit trees set out on Surface Creek.

home southeast of the present Cory Stone. Crotein Speciding set cet the first small orchard near his home, hence On his ranch on lower Surface Creek Mesa, early in the 1880's Carrent Earthery' first fruit trees flourished in the virgin soil, and it was not

includual fruit growers built these combined units, as did the associations. Bases of applies kept in celd storage could be in perfect soplet and pears.

The 1976 season produced an estimated 3.5 million-dollar crap in the Apples, 3,000 acres; peaches, 500 acres; sweet cherries, 100 arress

Cadavades and Ephert areas to make homesites for the influx of

Packing sheds operating in 1977 are: Palmer and Company Town shed growns have their fruit taken care of by Hi-Quality. Delta packing

Stackbarn store. According to a news story in the Surface Creek Deba County which has a company-award building for telephone

Dr. Willard F. Follanabes with his wife came to Pannia in 1907 to set up. telephone industry, speet 55 years with the Co-so.

"Actually, Belta County Co-operative telephone company was preceded to Cedaredge; across hilltaps, treetaps and even on tops of fence posts in some places. The Selta County articles of incorporation were filled with

"De October 4, 1958, at midnight the new modern dial phose system scribers for 50 years. these dedicated operators served as unpaid

"In July, 1970, the Co-op took another major step forward when an innovation designed to bring improved telephone service to some 1.273

"The scope of the Selta County Co-sperative telephone company is growing dails. With the added boos of the coal development in the Quotes for this article were taken from the original history of Delta

Paceia) rapidly and enable you to cook a meal in its time and your kitches won't

Surface Creek Valley residents have been provided news coversor by one year; "The Tattler"; "Surface Creek News"; "The Senty": "The



Indian Wigwam poles discovered north of Cactus

Park side of Grand Mess.





An outstanding fact that many artifact hunters are unaware of is that This table that inhabited the locality were nomadic and did not make

Since rains of this kind are investorable even spemingly harmless inspection can cause destruction; and one who comes upon such things



Many Experience found this class Indian cook-not tacked under a rocky ledge, on the side of Grand Mesa, below "The Paint" First commander of the Cobbeth-Melty Post -us Lea Chide Jackish.

# AMERICAN LEGION COBBETT-WELTY POST NO. 104 A group of soung World War I Viderans met in the hall above the

signed August 1, 1920. Name was Cubbett-Welty Post 104 with 29 Cubbett Welts Post at Cedaredge was reactive ad about 1930. Horser sacrifice for their country during World Mar I. William Arthur Cubbett. Cedereday cemetery on May 30, 1933. Stawell was away from home and 16, 1856, extinted in the Service on October 13, 1917, engaging in the

> Dressed in their Service uniforms, Legionsaires marched to the spot to The Russian of Flags was set up by the Legion in 1963. Casket flags on memorial flaggels in the center of the cemeters. Ten poles were set up on early side of the soad the first war. In 1965 there were 29 and in 1966, there were 38 flags. Relatives of veterans buried in other places

your to the Incal Legion casket flags to be flown in the Codaredge Cometeries in this vicinity are beautiful on Memorial Day when they are



The other how Paul Dublin Walty was the one of Mr. and Mrs. Jacob Metry. Born January 2, 1889, he extered the Service on May 25, 1918.

are placed by Auxiliary members, and also by the 1937 and Rebekah have at least one flower.



Eclard Post Office The first Eckent Post Office was located in the store owned by Dell States and he was appointed the first Pest Master on Oct. 27, 1891. His

A Mrs. Chambers is listed as the next post master and the office was Other postmasters were: Elias Nenger until 1918 when the postal

to a third class affice in 1958.

The United States postal operations at Cedaredge have shown conbelieved to have housed the first post office. Mrs. Kate Lowet was the

From 1834 to 1900 the only houses in town were the Lovett home. In the early days, mail was hasled by wagon to Cedaredge from Delta.

for supplies to stap at the store first, then go out the back door, cross a

Homer Baker was pestmaster from May 1907 to February 1908. In

NIS postmictures from March 1908 to July 1909.

until March 1915. In the meantime (in 1914) the post office advanced

wagon wheel, tring a red flar to a spoke and then counting the

Once again Hany Cobbett became notingater in March 1973 and served until May, 1932. Alice Overhulo-Coon was a clerk in the post 1948. Until 1938 postmasters received short-term political ap-

In 1940 the Cedaredge Post Office ranked seventh of the third class Judd Hart, an appointee, set i red in October 1975. Ratch Wallace acted as officer in charge of the post office until Margaret Milts received her



# Steff's Fashians; U.S. Post Office built in 1965 on the site of old

During either the latter part of 1894 or early in 1895 the Day Pool. Office was established. First postmaster, George Harshman, sent to the designate the new post office. However, the postal authorities changed time post affices were not named for women. The first letter received at

No definite record of the location of the first post office exists. Some

communications only as for as the crossroads. There it was left in a small Later, postal operations were moved across the road from the Gene Hubbard place. Names of postmasters who served in this location were: Mrs. Lula Gilmer and Heary Hawker; Miss Cora Samuel and Lee Snelson.

Landreth later sold the property to a Mr. McCarrier who also served as postminter. Mrs. Ruth Disce attenuants bounts the property and was When Mrs. Disce resigned, a Mr. Whiteside became postmanter. At that over that figure the department took a percentage

Mrs. Clara Stewart was the next postmistress, receiving her apserved 23 years and netired August 7, 1950. At that time from Lugar was appointed acting postmaster. He served present time, 1977, Carolie Helmick has been gostmidwee. Lance, "Bud" Lambert, Qualis Bryton, Andy Eckert and Bob Campbell



is 1908 Abert Stockham and his brother, William, (who operated a bank in Delta) bought the property from a man in Echart. This was the

Boston. The suit was rented and shipped here by express. It arrived, only

the ranch for the next 15 years. Helpe Hulbeen bought it from him in The Patman owner said the ranch to Rayden Girling in 1929. It

CEDAREDGE SCHOOL HISTORY

him in 1905 were Lattie Doughty, assistant, and Mrs. R.R. Briggs. In

wife, Mrs. L.H. Beefield received \$50. Wass L.M. Degler and Erace 1908 - William Melcher was principal for two years. His other teachers that year were Ethel Laughlen and H.A. Morris, also Grace

1912 - F.J. Pyles, principal and the other high school teacher was

her salary is recorded. 1915 - Adah Price, county superintendent. E.O. Smith started the

1916-17 - E.E. Welmore was principal; teachers were McBride and Zeda Fladsel.

1921 - F.I. Hendershot, principal: and teachers were Lillian Huff.

1924 - J.A. Humsicker came to Dedaredge High School and was

1925 - New teachers: I.C. Cuthbert trusht for five wars: Blanch

1928 - New teachers were Grace Combe and Phil Young, 1929 - New

Walley, coach: Edith J. Cummings, Charles Fliet and L.E. Long, band.

1937 - County Superintendent was Mrs. Weeks. Superintendent of wars. Others: D.C. McNaughton, three years: A.M. Allen, bec; Laura 1934 - D.C. McNaughton, superintendent and A.A. Alien principal of

1835-41 - Mayne Braton was superintendent of Declaredge High School, 1936 - New teacher was Delmer Born, 1937 - Marries Covert

students attended either Cedaredge or Delta schools In 1943 Belmer Born was superintendent at Ceclaredge High. 1944 -

1964-68 - William Vac-Punkirk principal 1968-26 Martin Garena as compared to the regulations of 17 as set down in the late 1880's by

The high school holds classes for grades seven through beelve. In addition to the old Consolidated School, built in 1920, two pre-fait high classes. The chemistry building also houses the shoewerk classes. Built in 1903, the old elementary orbiol is utilized by My Rob-

Carrell M. Wade. Road A. Hinton. Thomas M. Osborn Ir. F.I. Carnester Claresce Souder. The general contractor was RA Feeder Construction Denver. The teachers and students for grades one through six moved to

By the 1920's fruit farming had become one of the major inclusives of rearketable types. Fruit associations were formed and several large working alone.

SUBSACE CREEK CREAMERY

The Surface Creek Cleanery Roccilion was formed in 1928 by a group of 75 fames at a meeting in the Cedandig Community Cleanth. To happen operations, a large hints building asso conditioned at Chert, and the Creamery started serving the public May 28, 1930. The debt on the plant was paid off in from years.

Branches were established in Microtrase and Graed Auction, and by

Baceles were established in Mentysse and Grand Juccilion, and by 1940 membership in the association had grown to 1,500 dairy farmers. The first manager of the plant, big Williams of Elabert, stayed on the job IE consecutive years. His successor, tim Diller, was employed by the Donamery in 1934, during the possible New 16 epression period. Due to lack of bedienes, the operations were threatherd when only 142 cream

podecess remained active.

Butter sales were extended in the local area in 1935. The Eckent plant also processed cream from producer members of the Yalley Creamery Association of Examf Jacobice, which business the Eckert plant book over in 1935.

Sever years later, in 1942, due to lack of volume, the Montrose Cospensive Chamery was forced to close its doors. The participant also pointed operations with the Suttice Creek years, increasing the membership to over 1,550 cream producers. In 1930 butter sales were expended into weep town on the Western

In 1930 botter sales were expanded into every lover on the Nortern Slope and in August 1950 the Exhert Chamery accessed cream from the Plateau Creamery Association of Califorae.

Plateau Creamery Association of Califorae.

From May 1930 to December 1957 the association paid cream producers sales dividence is above the market price advanced for furtherful.

—well over 5550,000 in addition to making a good senings on dairy securities available to the conductors. Dividend chocks were sent out.

annually as long as the Surface Creek Creamery Association operated.

Am Dillon served a manager from 1954 settl 1917, Celter Insquires
sociates at the Creamery were Weldon Conner, 1931-76 and Mary
DeMosdes who worked there for about 23 years.

In 1917, Inacuracy, the Creamery was add to tills and Betty Austin and
in operated as a family affile. Betty is the desighter of 550 Williams and
ones as which for littler was managing the Conneror. She is the

couples, Vern Sar Naris, doines the truck.

In Bible existed the December 10: Feer, 20 of them as manager.

He regioned the Deleving statistics related in the sain of the business fool.

He regioned the Deleving statistics related in the sain of the business fool.

13 1:300 on in the business fool.

31 1:300 on liquid statistics and statistics of the business fool.

31 1:300 on liquid statistics of the sain and statistics that states coupling the sain statistics of the sain sta

liquidation of assets.

REGIRE 4 RANCH
In 1883 or %4 the Figure 4 Cattle Company was occanized in Het's

Basis by 5.5. Biddwis and later operate by A.O. Bioblest. In 1909 the nach was owned by the "A Morting, Detts County Representative to the State Legislature, who had come to the rance in 1900.

A story about the ranch was printed in the 1909 edition of the Campipes and Express the following independance. The principle part of the Figure 4 reach is speaked in that's Starls and 6 is the bagget such in the wallow. The came was deviced from the broad which was just the largest reach in principle.

The seach holdings consisted of four sections, with wheat 1,200 across of choice land leasand in Hart's Basin. On the earth lapsed Sound Mess, some six miles nothboars of Codeneign there were about 1,000 across of land to the land of the section of the land. The land of land of the land of lan

se Whiting reach of 2.150 acres was sold April 14, 1911 for \$150,0

(according to an item in the Champion). At this time, the ranch had 1,200 across in altafal and on Surface Creek 150 across used for spring and high patters. The some sweets were a Mr. disper and other parties. The purchases planned to continue operating in the cattle besident. Called Eales was the owner of the 1,500 acro manch when it was toold

in 1951 is Aborosomble and fruit Persolae. It was still called the "Tupe" in 1951 is Aborosomble and fruit Persolae. It was still called the "Tupe" in 1951 is Aborosomble and the largest randoos developed in Dalt. Ground; in the early days when the county and being stilled. But yeters take, It AC, Aborosomble, I. M. Midanghila and Turn Lumin yourkander the prompts and changed the earner to the "Things of Bancot." Middinghila and Lumin's bought out Aborosomble in 1955 and Change the sames of the sinch book to the "Egyper 4".

The new cweets made many improvements an the ranch. They designed a post-button spatien for the feed born, in which were combined least they picked up him forms they stant all over the country.

In 1598, in addition to listoning beef, they bought three brood marks, a fifty and station, all registered quarter horners. Autober improvement on the nearth was the waters and 1500 and/or they in 1500 and the view.

colonia pagied price treat to not created the solvening points, and the Rob. Dam and America Litturing brought for the other persons, and the Rob. Commissions family moved to the models the other persons, and the Rob. they inside also known for and near an "Figure 4 Daid." The Limitey sold the moch in 1973 to the present owners, Ecopy and Allegard Tolk, Margo and Astrin Kane, and Carly Vish who also own another mach in the Raggett Mexicals country. They wan about 1,000 mother covers and feed out all if the culties. They have about 12 arms of



The "Disnet Old Man of Eased Mean" Mort Beology topical to speed the DOSE betricking white cable on the Mean, but didn't make it by pic years. In the wat box, 344, 531,745, the sensets thick of a family of [2]. So premiss, longer and Mearth Beology came to Delta Coursy in 1588 and becapit from Miss. Hingstop the relinquishment of a family at the course of Copan Ceres, facility of the Prince America of Senset at the course of Copan Ceres, facility of Senset, here they belt it senders because the Prince of Senset (Senset) which is the senset of the term but confident of "Meanor" was test trans their hams.

Maker who rain cattle on Erand Missa. From their six, he speet many saminess working on "The HSL", "dding for cattle, working on reservoirs and far The foots service.

Mort and Refer Hopworth of Paccial were married October 22, 1997 and fined in windows places. Mort level alone in his cable on Bussel Missa each sameme for about 20 years, and even speet most of one window them has were in his less RET. General Thomas has footliness and footliness and footliness and footliness.

07 North Wisconsin



Codaredge State in 1885. Dreg Smith, driver, with borses "Midget and Flora".



Sam and Kate Levett as they arrived in Cedaredge from Taux, N.M. in 1889.